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'l'ES'l'Him,Y OF: 

vlil"liar:1 E. Colby, 
Director, CIA, 

'-- accom?anied by 
Scott S, nreckinriage, Jr., 

Deputy Inspector Gcncral~ 
Enno t:nochc, 

l\Gsistant to the Director, 
George L. Cary, 

Legislative Counsel 

EXHIBITS 

NUI·lDER 

ColbyC:hibit !Ios. 1, 2, and 3, cardboard-backed 
p~otographs, deemed marked in an off the record 
discussion early in the transcript. 

Colby No. 4 

Colby No.5 

Colby No. 6 

• 
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TESTII!O:iY' OF lHLLr;~! E. COLBY, 
4 

DIRECTOR, CE:l'rR;\L INT!:LLIGE:;CE 1\GBtJCY 
5 

6 

Friday, May 23, 1975 
7 

8 
United Sta~es Senate, 

9 
Select COllunittee to St.udy Governmental 

10 
Operations vith Respect to 

11 
Intelligence Activities, 

12 
Washington, D. C. 

13 
The Committee met, pursuant to notice at 9:15 o'clock 

14 
a.m., ill Room 407, The Capitol Building, Senator Frank 

15 
Church (Chairman) presiding. 

16 
Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan, 

17 
Monda1u, Huddleston, Morgan, Hart of Colorado, Mathias and 

18 

19 
1\1.so present: lHlliam Hiller, Staff Director, F.A.O. 

20 
Schl",'arz, III, Chief Counsel; "Curtis R. Smothers, :Iinori ty 

21 
Counsel; l"lilliam Bader, Professional Staff 1"I=b~r. 

22 

23 
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'-HU.L.J..lLIU.H "nul.\....:jl. 'J.Jt~ Jlear~ng \'111.l come to order. 

Mr: Scott Dreckinridga is accompanying the Director this 
• 

morning and may be called upon from time to time to tcsti~y. 

For that purposc, Mr. Drec~inridgc, will you pleas~ stand 

and be sHorn? 

Do you SHcar that all the testimony you nlL!y giV2 in tr:.i:: 

proceeding will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but 

the truth, so ·hclp you God? 

Mr. Brcckinridge. I do. 

Chairman Church. 1·1r .. Sch\·,'arz \~ill cOmr.lence the question::',,, 

this morning. 

Hr.· Sch\·,'arz. Hr. Colby, did you havc sone things you 

wanted to supply to the COmr.littee? 

• 
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._._. ____ . __ .~_ .. ~~~~r"·' J.;" \...vLllt, DIRECTOR, CIA, 

2 J\CCOl·1PA~IIED BY SCOTT S. BR£CKINRIDGE, JR., DEPUTY 

3 HIPSECTOR GE:·IER,\L, E!WO KNOCHE, ASSISTl\:;T 1'0 TilE 
. , 

4 DIRECTOR, A:m GEORGE L, CI,RY, LEGISJ,l\7IVE COm-lSEL 

5 Hr. Colby. I have an answer to a fevl of the questions 

6 that were raised at the meeting the other day and there are a 

7 couple of clarifications I would like to make. 

8 One, with'respect to the security investigations in the 

9 united States. The question Was asked whether we ever used 

10 private investigators, and I said I-Ie normally uscd our·ol-m 

11 investigat,?rs. He have some relationships ",ith private 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

. I 

investigatory firms ,.,hich provide cover for our investigators 

and, secondly, He have a fel., firr.!s I-lhich I-Ie own which are 

proprietary' if you l-lill, whereby our i:westigators appear to 

be private. 

I said that in the past it is· clear that on occasion we 

di<:l. ask for private investigator firms to help us to some 

degree. It was usually the one that Has giving us cover, and 
• 

for reasons of overload I,e asked them to have their ol-m people 

to do a few of the investigations. 

- . !-ly General Counsel says that this is illegal. I have a 

strong question about its prorriety, if not legality, a),d I 

am llndcrta}:ir.g to rcvicI-' t!:is r.;atter to s~o whether wc can not 

- . . h ~. ~~ .. tJ·_~ely, co.-.t1nt,.I".g thp 1)rO~,.·r1·~_-Just cllnl~at3 t nt pr2c~~c~ _ L ., ~ L~. _ ~ 

tory and cO:1tinuin<] <':'he -.15(' (: f private in'.'cstigi\ tors 2.5 CCVI;'!' 
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nut I did 11ant to clarify that. I think 'I menl:ioncd it 

last time that there have been occasions on which this was 

don~. 

Chairman Church. }1r. Colby, \'lould you in connectior, I'li th 

your review of this matter supply the Cormlittee I}it:h the spe-

cifics in those cases where the Agency has in fact engaged 

private investigators to do Agency \'lork? 

nr. Colby. I 1-1ill certainly try to, Hr. Chairman. I 

confess this may be a tough job to locate every case but I 

certainly ~lill do my best. 

. Chairman Church. \.,ill you provide the Committee I·d th t::.c 

opinion of your Counsel 'vith respect to the legality of such? 

Mr. Colby. I will. 

Chairman Churcp. S.uch use of .p'riyate _Allves,t.i gator 5 ? 

}lr. Colby. Yes. 

Chairman Cl}urch. And then I l>"aula ask the staff also 

furnish the Com.!l1ittee ,dth a brief on that question so that 

are~fuliy advised lvi th respect to the 1 a I'; • 

Hr. Colby. Right. 

1·"0 . -

The second subj cct, l·lr. Chairman. Senator Ilonaille asked 

for our cor."'r.and and control regulations for the approvi1.1 of 

cov,~rt action projects. These I·;ere supplied to the staff on 

the first of May and are ~vailable to the staff. 

Thirdly, I wasask~d,if !lr.'William 
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1 from the hgency because of his involv~ment in the ass~ssin~tio~ 

2 plans 'ag~inst Prime Minister Castro. 

4 February of '67 he was _,' 

5 reassigned to CIh Headquarters. lIe retired ,voluntarily und~r 

6_ our retirement system on 31 of December 1967. 

7 If I may, then~ is a reason ",hy he VIas taken out and if I 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

could go off the record and mention that to the Co~~ittce. It 

is a matter of his privacy. 

Chairman Church. Very well, off the record. 

(Off ~he record discussion) 

Mr. Colby. Back on the record. 

Senator Sch\,:eiker. asked me ~]hether HOI~ard Hunt or JcL"'les 

McCord were in charge of Mexican operations at the time of 

President Kenne'dy "5' assassination on 22nd of November '63. 

Hc.Mard 'Hunt froIT. 'July '62 to hugust '64 l'las assigned as a 

Section Chief in the Division of Plans Directorate, which is 

noVl the Operations Directorate at CIA Headquarters, which had 
• -no resp~msibili ty \'lhatsoever for l·lexican operations. 

Senator Schlleiker. \'lh<tt were those dates again? 

Mr. Colby. July '62 to August '6~. 

Senator Schweiker. Wasn't he at some point in Mexico 

city and in charge of that office? 

Mr. Knoche. way back in the '50's he 

, ci ty. Hay back. lie I~as not in,' charge. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

'"l' .;":, !''\ (" ". ,.-., C') U' "'" • , " ) '.- ~ " r: ' "1 u \,,~_. L; #;::,.i l:.l 'cs . ...:.. - 1 

served i& ,Mexico 

~ ~ 't--. - ".!) i', 

(;;U'~ ,..,J -
,:.;) 4) ... 

NW 66000 Docld:32112124 Page 9 



1 

2 

·3 

4 

5 

6 . 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
• • 

23 

24 

25 ,. 

f1r. '-OJ.lJY. l1e VIa:.; <:: CuBe ot tlccr then. 

~enator Schw3iker. So that is th~ period you arc say!~g 

he- had no jurisciiction in any Hay \~i til Latin AIr.crica or Hexie",.. 

Affairs. 

~lr. Colby. No, he was in what He call, and we have since 

changed the name, to Domestic Operatio&s Division at that time, 

our operations here in this country, and that is a whole 

different subject I vlOuld have to explain some day. 

Mr. McCord from June '62 to June '64 was assigned as a 

CIA security Officer in rmany 

and he had no responsibilities for Hexican operations at that 

point. 

senator Horgan last tir.le asked I·lhat information Has given 

to the Harren corrunission concerning Age"cy assassir,ation plans 

concerning Castro, and I have been advised our records do not 

indicate that the Harren Comlnission 1·las provided Hi th info=a-

tion on this subject. 

Allen Dulles, of course, I would note, Hho was the CIA 

• 
Di~ctor until the fall of' 61, ',-:as a merc,ber of the :·larren 

COH::nission, but beyond th it fact I have :lothing I could offer. 

And then who made the decision not to provide. it, if none 

was given? Our records do not indicate that there Ivas a CIA 

decision on this matter not to t·:cll the \·1<:lrr2n Commission. 

I could add that I believe th'3 ·rclationship Ilith the 

\'1(lr~~-:::n COIl.mission \-!as hc:.:.!l<.!led hy or.2 of 

Photocopy from 
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I cannot"say tllat for sure, but I kn~w the compartmc~tation 

system 1"las such. 

Chairman Church. ~1hat Has the nar.lc of the CIA agent l'lho 

was given the responsibility for liaison between the CIA and 

the l"1arren Comrlission? 

Mr. Colby. TO r.ly knowledge it is Mr. RaYr.lond Rocca. 

Chairfilan Church. \'1here is it now? 

Hr. Colby. He retired at the end of December of last ye" 

He remained I'lorking for us for a fel" months. I think he is 

retired. I think he is retired. I believe he is" still in 

the ·l~ashi.ngton area. 

Mr. Knoche. Yes, he is still working with us. 

Hr. Colby. Still .,.'orking I'lith us to help on the transi-

tion of thewh01e counter"" intelligence program. " 

Chairman Church. l'1hy did he retire? 

Mr. Colby .. That I<las the Angleton 

the facts of that case I<lerc that I had 

case, Hr. Chai=an, a~:: I 
had some professio:lal 

• 
difl'ei:enccs in_the organi zation 1.;1 th Hr. Angleton as to the 

I</ay the counterintelligence business I,as run and 'ehe !</"y U:c 

israeli' account was handled. I believed that it required a 

higher degree of coordination of the other elements of the 

Dir=ctorate and of the hge •. cy. \·le. hild debated this on v"riou~ 

oCCaSiO!lS i'n th~ past. I did reorga~ize that staff in 1973 a~( 

took a nurn~ar of fun~tio~s ~~ay from it. 
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J,-LJ .... ............... _ •• -------, ----- - ---.. --- - •• ------ -------';J--

~nd~avor~d to open up the Israeli account to a b~tter relaticn-

over many months and on several occasions. We could never 

really agree to it b8cause he insisted on th~ inportunce of 

retaining it where it was. 

Hr. Angleton had done a very good job of establishing t:::lt 

liaison years ago and knew a lot of the senior Israeili who 

were involved in it. 

I believed there Has inadequate coordination in the Arab 

areas. 

- Also, I believed that there \'las a undue degree of compart-

mentation of that staff, that it needed more interchange with 

our other divisions. We debated this and discussed it and I 

set as my time limit for this discussion the end of ,!)Bcembzr 

because there were some very substantial retirement benefits 

that people \.;ould loose if they stayed after that point. Then 

brought l'lr. Angleton up and said that I \'laS going to make hlo 

basic decisions. I was going to move the Israeli account froG I 
his control and I Has going to put some sucessor leadership 

in-~o the lIead of the Cour,t:ori:-.telliger,ce Staff. I said I \-Ioul 

offer him a post of tying together so;;:e counterintelligence 

doctrin:'!, he could f;'::r,y ,.;::-::;: ing \lith us. 
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,Lt,.:.l,...J...LO""':. .....J... Jl~ ..... J.~JlCU \:.0 rct~rc the opportunity '.·,as'th2re. He 

2 chose·t~ retire. I insisted that I talk to him before the 

3 Seyr.lOur 1I irs- article app",ared.. I knm'/ it \'las comi~g. I 

4 didn't ~:nO'.~ \'Iha tit. \'las goi;-,'1 to say. r \'Ianted to m,lke clear 

5 betHean him .and me that the clecid.on \~as based upon our long-

6 stanclin,] discussion of hO\~to run· that particular activity. 

7 The question then C<L-:le up \-Ino \'lould be his succr.ssor ar-.d 

8 Hr. Rocca \-las his Deputy. There Here t .... 'o other officers \Yr.o 

9 vlere possibilities. O1'.e o.f the officers, 1·lr. Hood, had said 

10 in early Dec~er that he ,planned to retire at the end of 

11 December. The other bw, l-Ir. Rocca and t-lr. Hiler, Here infor.:lcd 

12 . that they \Yould not be th,: successor Chi3f of that staff. Ti:c'. 

13 ware offered a chance to stay on in their then current jobs. 

14 They choSG·to retire. All four of them agreed to stay with 

15 us on a consultant basis over the next several month~; to help 

16. us on the transition of ne'.-l leadership . '-
~n,-o that job, and they 

17 have done so. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairman Church. Hell,· \'Ii tr.out getting off the track, I 
• -just have one further question here·in connection with !-Jr. 

Is it true that he is still being paid as a consultant? 

Hr. Colby. I believe it has dropped off, Hr. Chairl,lan. 

He did help us for three or four mont!:!:; but I believe that it 

is tcrmirlut~d. It is nbO'J.t ti!:1c to termir.3t~ it, I kno\", c.:.<l 

\'Ihcther it i!l' on this' p2.rticular date has 
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. 
He ~et. ourscl.v(!s about six month period when, \-IC Hould hivc 

to 
( I 
t..J 

Chairman Church. There is nO, plan to retain hilo ino<:fi.-

nitely? 
, , 

Mr. Colby. Absolutely not. It was to help us get over 

this transition and phase him out., 

Chairman Church. Very I'/ell. 

senator l-!ondale: I asked for vouchers on payments wit!', 

respGct to assass,inations? 

Hr. Colby. I am 100Jdl1g for that. I don I t have al: anS\,$ 

for you yet, Senator. 
' . 

. The request was also madG I~hether I~e had il.!1y inforrr,2.tion 

concerning plots to assassinate Chou En Lai. \'le have n~_. , '--I 
of tl'lO such examples, incidents, both conducted by the eh inese 

Nationalists I~i thout our pr~or knOl-llcdge and I-li thout our I 
participa tion. 

One in Aptril1955, an Air India aircraft crashed at 

saa off Indochina after departing from Hong Kong. Several 

Chi~se 
. , 
COI.L'nunl.st d~l~gates for the Bandung ConfsrGnCe \.;s:re 

on board and it had been ru:norcd that Chou En Lai ',;ould be on 

the uircraft. 

On the 11th of Jul1uary 1956, the British Colollial offics 

in London issu~d un official sta~cm(!nt ~epertins they had 

evidence that the Chinese ~atio~alists had bribed a Hong ~Ofig 

airpcrt ~~~loyec to plnce u tirn~ bc~b 
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and the us for sabota~~ng the aircraft. The aircraft e~ploy~~ 

hud fled to Tai'·lan. He had nothing to do IIi th t1~a t inciden t 

and frankly heard ~bout it after {t occurred. 

In the. fall of 1956, a senior Chinese Natior,alist ofi'icL::lJi 
, , 

informed an officer of crA that a Chinese National planned t~ 

assassinate Chou En Lai during his visit to Cambodia in 

Novcl:mer '56 and had b':;cn th,"artca by the Cambodian arrest of 

the Chines'} :latior,alist officer sent to Phnom Penh to supervis 

the attempt. \'1e learned of this after it ha.d happened and ";e 

had nothing to do ,vi th it. 

\'1e had a relationship with the Chinese Nationalists 
. . 

Intelligence Service over the years andthev clearly have Go:ce z -... 

things IVi thou·t our kno\vled?Ie or invol veme'nt, and ill a number 

of areas, l:i'uty/e' have .also "lOrked together on sorae areas. 

These are tv70 that \-lere separate. 

Also I IVas·asked to look at the photograph~ of Howard !It!!".· 

ago.!Ve 1 and sturgis that appeared in.N~wsweek some years 

• 
obtained this photograph from the FBI last night about 5 o'clock .. 

Nc had not had it before. \'Ie had a copy of the NC,,'sHsek 

edition. 

Thcse ar~ pho'tcgraphs of IIm,ard Hunt in 1949, 1950 and 

1961. This is the only photograph we have of Mr. Sturgis. 

I t is ·taken out of t.hc ::s,vs\·;f,ck. 

'. 

He hav;) had no con::t:ct . .i.-:n Hi th Hr. 
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.L 
L~H,":,,~.'-J'J.I..('ll-'I!.J, ~U J.\:: J.~ sUbJect to the problems of it . 

2 We ~ad our photogr~phic experts and analysts and so forll: 

3 look at these two illdividuals here who were picked up. We 

ex~mined them in'~onsiderable detail, and talking about the 4 

5 '61 Hunt ph?tograph, cO::1paring it I'lith this, ar:d this is the 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

I 
25 I 

I 

photograph,l·lel·lsl·:s:,:r: pl:otogr2.ph. You Hill see t::::.t. tJ:[,rc is a 

lot of sortof funda~8ntal differences in the ~inds of 

appearances they have, different characteristics of the 

individuals. 

wi th respect to Sturgis, of course, I~e are not as confi-

dent because I~e don't have as good a base to 110rk from in our 

comparison but at the same tirr.e I~e sec differences there also. 

Now, we further lookad, had onc of our disguise people --

we obviously have people I·rho can disguise you --'- 'the red \"dg 

. . d el.p1.so ~ •. It wasn't red, they insist, it l,as~1't ill fittil"':g; 

That is the thing that ;:hey get upset <bout. But they say tJ:at 

it would not be feasible to have them actuallY in a disguise, 

have these individuals_actuallY in this disguise,·that it is 

to~big'a junp, it differs. 

Senator Huddleston. Ho\v about the size of the individual 

~re they pretty close? 

Hr. Colby. These tHO arc. lie looks like a sr.ort8r man 

fron the surroundings. Ar/l Hunt is about medium h~ight, rat!:,::) 

~han this sr.ort. 

Hr. Knoc!-_~. lIunt is :::ive feet t':l!1 and a 
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were .ilble to do a prett~ good job on Hunt illld, what th~y do is 

ideritify certain key points, make measurements and put adjust-

ments, th8 same thing I-Ie do for th~ satellite photography in 

terms of these measurements, and ~Iings like that, and compare 

it in that sense, and their conol~sion: is that clearly this is 

not Hunt. They are absolutely confident that tllis photograph 

is not· Hunt. They ~re less confidGnt that it is not Sturgis 

because of the base on which they are operating, but they thin. 

it is not. 

I point out that this analysis \las done overnight, about 

3 o'clock in the morning. This is Sturgis. 

Mr. Schwarz. And to the right?· 

Mr. Colby. This is a. r:.cl-lspaper photograph of Hunt·, a 

recent one. These are sort of Agency photegraphs of him when 

he '~as an employee. 

Senator Hart Of Colorado. \'Iere those men ever ider,ti:::L'Od 

by the Dallas Police? 
• 

- Mr. Colby. They must have booked them or something .if 

they carried them in. I really don't know. If they took them 

"in I Hould assume th2.Y ,",ould l:ave had to book them. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. l·lhat arc thes,,> pictures on the 

10IVer right and lo:::t? 

Hr. Colby. Th:?se arc th-=: blo'·lUpS of the purt:icular 

photo,}rap11s. 
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1 Senator Hart of Coloro.dc. Not the one you had Curlier? 

2 ~r. Colby. They arc different. 

Senator Ilart Of Colorado. They are different angles? 

4 Hr. Colby. This is reversed. 

5 senator Hart of Colorado. They are different photographs? 

6 Mr. Colby. It is reversed. 

? senator Hart Of 'Colorado. No. They arc not A and B ev,",. 

8 reversed. 

9 Nr. Colby. _ They can do that kir.d of a turn through th<:> -

10 senator Hart of Colorado. They can t\dst the photographs 

11 a::ound? 

12· /:!r. -Colby. - They can -nake it appear at a different angle. 

13 Senator Hart of Colorado.- B at least is a totally dif-

14 ferent pose. They turned his nouth dow~. His eyes are clossd 

15 They have really do-ne· a job if they changed I3 to that lO;'ler 

16 right. 

17 I1r. Colby. They can char,se them I honest. 

18 .Let me get my brief on that and I ,.;ill ar,SVler that 
• -

19 question. 

20 They magnified them to the same scale using the eyes and 

21 mouth. The contrast and texture differences \~ere minimized I 

22 continuous tone photographs e~ployed and angular compensations 

23 were nade to offset errors incident ~o the different heads. 

24 ~hey can mix thsrn ~rou~d in that kind_of fashion. 

25 
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detaill'!d maybe t:hcre arc photographs from their de ten tiol1. 

Nr. Colby. At the time l'Ie have had to work on thi S ,,'Q l!a \1", 

just look0d at the photogrilphs. 

Senator Schwciker. I assume that is where they are going 

to be detained. 

Mr. Schwarz. Wasn't the same analsysis done for the 

Rockefeller Commission about tl-1O rr.onths ago? In other Hords, 

there has been an analysis at least once before last night, 

hasn't there? 

Hr. Knoche. Not by us. 

Hr. Colby. Perhaps by someone else. 

Chairman Church. Hr. Director, that is a different 

photograph. 

Mr. Colby. It docs look like it. 

I Hill anm·:er that question next time I corne up. 

Chairman Church. All right.lloH can ,,9 follO\~ up on th::o 

identi ty of these tlw people. in connection "lith the Dallas' 

• 
Pol-±ce? 1'1ould that be done through the FBI? 

I-Ir. Colby. FBI. I could ask or you could ask, it might 

be better if you ask. 

Chairman Church. l'~cll, I think I-leshould. I think t!":ese 

should be marked as Cor.lIni tt'3e Exhibits and staff should be 

instructed to follow thro~;J1: Hi th thi:! FBI to get what further 
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. I) 
Did you get the other photogra. , thQ 'Senator SchHeiker. . " 

sOpposcd Oswald photograph leaving the Embassy? 

Mr. Colby. I don't have that Hith me. It is in the 

1'1arren COl7'.m~ssion publishsd report. It is in there. 

Senator Schweiker. It is in there? 

Mr. Colby. Yes. It was cropped slightly in order to 

conceal where it was taken but it was 

Senator Schweiker. It is in the 1'1arren Commission? 

Mr. Colby. ' Yes, it is in the lvarren Commission. 

Just one additional matter. 

Chairman Church. Just one thing I y}ould like to say to 

you, Mr. Colby, before I forget it. You have made refersnce 

to the Israeli account and the special h'ay that it had been 

handled under Mr. Angleton. Before we finish our review with 

you of covert operations we would tike to have a more detailed 

statement of that matter. 

Hr. Colby. Right. 

• 
- Chairman Church. And I think you should prepare, to 

discuss it \-lith us and "Ie will have further questions to as}; 

you in connection with it. 

I just wanted to give you notice. 

Mr. Colby. Right. In our lexicon it doesn't count as a 

covert action but that is all right,' no problsn, I wilt COVer 

it. 
'I troO' 

PhotoCOP 
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.1. \'-lId.!.l.JII<!Jl l..IlUL'ell. '\.L.L r~gr.t. 1\t some point lh8r. in our 

2 investiga lion? 

;:, Mr. Colby. Sure, no problem. 

4 The only oth~r on2 thicg I would lik3 to suggest for the 

5 record, llr •. Chairr.tan, with respect to th3 discussion of the 

6 att2mpts made against Mr. Castro,'in no way justifying them . . 
7 My position on this is quite clear. I do think it',i~?ortant 

8 to put that ex~rcise in the context of the times, which was 

9 the, times of thc' Bay of Pigs, ,·.'11i(;h Ivas a decision made byt ~-c: 

10 the Government. The Cuban missile crisis, and following that, 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

'20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

a program apI'roved by our normal covert action appro'Jal r.1ccha-

nism to try to generate al~ overthro'd of !·Ir. Castro from wi thin 

Cuba by assisting various groups to go in ,·Ii th sabatage and 

by putting economic pressu~e on the country, and so forth. 

That Ivent on for a number of years after the 1961-62 episodes 

and I think it does put a cover of policy atti tude tO~·I2.rd Cuba 

and tOl'lard Mr. Castro that is an important factor ir. evaluat-

ing the thing, Ivi thoui: in any "laY justifying the particular 
• 

attempts to assassinatc him. 

Senator Hart of l-lichigan. But was there any evaluation 

'done at or about the time of that Cuban missile crisis? 

Mr. Colby. There ~as an evaluation done after t~a Bay 

of pigs, a rather intensivd Investigation Internal Security 

Bra!1ch Revicl'l of the activity and th<:>p. the Cuba.n missil':! " 

crisis came along shortly ttoreaitcr 
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get going. '!.'h~r~iI[ter, I1m"ever, a numJ)er or ~JJ:0'lL·<lI:t:> W'~Ll: 

conducted, . vlhich I am sure the Committee might want a general 

summary of. I am just giving you one sort of a paragraph 

" summary of it, '-Ih~ch Here aimed at' putting economic prcssur8 

on Cuba in the hopes that this Hould put rressure agai.nst him 

and lead to its disorder and prob1emsthere and, secondly, to 
, . 

encourage revolutions, sabotage and so forth, from "Ii thin 

Cuba through a variety of programs of propaganda, support of 

exile movements, landing of teams on the coast, things of this 

nature. 

Chairman Church. The difficult ,~ith this is, as I see it 

altllough. what you say is :true, once an· agency begins t~~ .. 0-2.;;': I. 
in assassination attempts the disease spreads. Your OHn 

testimony shoHS it spread at least as far as the Dominican 

Republic and ,·;e are goi!'.g to get into closer questions on 

other matters such as LM~~~a and Chile. 

So that I'don't think this issue can be confined really -

to the emergency that did in fact exist bet\-;<;<:!n the US and 
, 

Cuba and the seriousness of that emergency at the time. 

Hr. Colby. I agree "Ii th you, ;·!r. Chairman. I am against 

it and have bgcn against. it for a long time, but nonetheless 

I think in fairness to the people involved at that period I 

think it is importa~t to give tot~l context • 

Choir~nn Church. Yes. 

nr. Schwarz. 
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to d,::t-:rl'Ulle, assur.1iE<J inter:-.ally th" 0:,"\ might heve co::J;clr.pL.:tt 

additional efforts to assassinate Castro after the Bay of Pi<J~, 

aftC'r the missile"crisis, it Hould not have acted unless direc+: 

by the very highest authority, would it? 

Hr. Colby. That is not that· clear, Senate::" ?art. I thin: 

the evic1ence He have is tha'.: the then Director \"Jas not a· ... drc L 
of some of these activities and, therefore, one would have a 

very difficult tine saying that it was pursuant to a specific 

authorization. It Has consistent I'lith an overall policy I'Ihich 

l'las the point I was saying, but nonetheless I think the spe-

cific action we cannot say was approvEd even within the Agency 

at the" Director level. 

Senator Hart of Hichigan. Is there any indication that 

the Director, Hho did k:1Q;v of at least an earlier attcr.1pt --

is there any indication that folloldng the Bay of Pigs, or 

fbllowing the missile crisis~ h5 explicityly brought the sub-

ject up for review? 

_ Nr: Colby. There is one documentary evidence that I-lr. 

McCone dictated in 1967, I believe it was, in which·he iecOul;t d 

.being informed of a meeting, of an inter-Agency meeting at 

Hhich the subject of assassination was raised, and he made a 

particular point of indicating after the. meeting -- h~ \Vas 

not at the mesting; I believe, but he heard of the ncating ~nd 

he m~dc a particularpoi~t of sayill<J he disapproved of this 
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and did not agree with it, to the other members. 

Senator Hart .. of Hichigan •. : \'Tho I~as'at that mceting l-lcCo!1c 

Mr. Colby. That was th~ meeting we were talking about at 

the last session. 

Hr. SchHarz. You brought up a nel'" document "hich Ivas Hr. 

McCone's dictation of recollection of '67. 

Mr.·Colby. Yes; r think you have that. 

Hr. SchlVarz. That r have not seen. r knolv IVe do not 

have that. 

Mr. Colby. r am sorry, r thought you did. 

Nr. Schvlarz. Could t;hat be supplied? 

Hr. Colby. No problems, yes. This is our document and -

Chairman Church. ,ViI:). you supply the Conmi ttee Vii tl~ th~ 

document? 

Hr. Colby. Yes. 

Excuse me,·r beg your pardon. He states in '67, at one 

of these meetings, about this time, r recall a suggestion made 
• 

being made to liquidate top people in the Castro regime, . 

inoluding Castro. r took inu:\:')diate exo~ption to this suggestio l _ 

stating that the su..':Jj ect lo1as completely out c bounds as f2.r as I 
, 

the US Government and CIA were concerned, The idea should not 

be discussed nor should not be discussed nor should 

in ':lny pD.pe.rs. 

S~nator Hor;.d.ll~. Hr. Colby, the other r1ny Hhcn 

"'" P.\ [') ,., r~ (''-' ;.~. P' p,-, . I·" 'i' " ....• .' ,.' 'I ill "'..... II ~' • .o ,I h ~ .• W , 
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tastifico there was a rncmor<lndum thi\t you gave LIS from I thi:-.X: 

l-lr. a,sborn, I-Ihic!1 obj ('.ctcd to <l J:lc:tnorandum by General Land Gel;) Ie 

wHich referred to assassinations of political leaders, in a 
. 

rn!:!mora!'.dum regarding Operation Hongoosc, \'lhich 1',aG Cuba. ,'\no 

it referred.to an attached nSJ:lorandum ~lich I think you said 

\·las the property of the FIJI •. 

Hr. Colby. Of the }Iational Security Council. 

Senator Mondale. NSC. 

I gather' you have a copy of that, but you don't feel 

authorized to let us se~ it? 

111.'. Colby. I do h~we a ,copy of it. The understanding 

we hav;} had with the other agencies is that each of us giVes 

our o\'ln material but \~e refer to the other agency for any 

documents belonging to the other agency. 

Chairman Church. \'lell, it is very difficult for the 

Co~nmittee to operate that ·,Iay. I thiJ:!~ that since the Com;nitte-

isantitled to this iriformation, that when it is pertinent 

and as we proceed in our haari::gs from one subj cct to anot.her, 

we O'Oght' to be able to securs the informa tion \·,i thout having 

to go back- through execut.ive channels. 

Mr. Colby. Hay I undertake to get the permission to give 

it to you? I Hill undt:rtake to do this today. 

Chairman Church. !I.ny observations that .the Cont'Olittee 

l-li511es to m"'K;:; 0:1 this kind .of a problem? 
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1 
Senator Jlart of Colorado. Is this the understanding He 

2 
have ha'd or I:Ot? 

l-lr. Sch',,'urz. It has been a totill frustration to I:he staff 

4 and I am very hilrpy it !lilS con~ up here becuuse ~'Ta get chas~ct 

5 around the corner by onp. agency to another. It is called the 

6 "third agency ·rule." It was intended to have nothing to do 

7 with Congressional hearings. Obviously, it had to do with 

8 declassi.ficaticn to the public, and it. has happened to complet",l. 

9 delay our ability, to get information because 1'18 go at one agc!",c,> 

10 and then they determine that it really isn't their document 

11 or it r.lenti9r..ad sone other ag,;ncy" and th:n \~e have to go to 

12 the other -agency., 

13 This is an' exa'nple of hm ... frustrating it is. 

14 Senator Hondale. Have .we tried to gat this document fro::1 

15 the NSA? 

16 Hr. Colby. No; this particular document had just come up 

17 on:Wednl!sday 

18 Senator Schweiker. DOBS 'the counsel have any suggestions 
• -19 as to what he fe",ls the cO"'-'nittee position should be in this 

20 area to enable him and staff to do an effective job? 

21 }Ir. Schvlarz. I think the COl'U-:1ittae's position ou.,ht to be 

22 that pertinent information should be produc~d by any agency 

23 that :)ossc,SSeS it, and if they l.;ish to inform another agency 

24 that thev are ~ning it, thB~ that is their busin~ss. But I 

25 think th~y should have to ~rcduca it if they possess 
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'I' i 
Senator ;,:or.dal.::. Appar.ontly tili,; J~C;r.o from :':CJc rr;;[(;rs 

back to the meeting ebout which OSbO~~D m~rnorandu~ a"J the 

Lansdah: " 

Hr. Colby. The s<!ries of bvo or thre:~ meetings at that 

tir.le, yes. 

Senator Mondale. I think this is very important bccaus~ 

appar2ntly this .was a meeting at which Mc:larnara and Rusk were 

present, and appare~tly !!cCone Has prese~t, so we hi!d all of 

the top principals. 

~tr. Colby. At least one of them. 

Senator !!ondale. And they discussed assassinations at 

that meeting. Arid then Osborne came back with a m",,110 which is 

now part of the record. 

l.tr. Colby. I think it' is Edwards in that case. Harvey, 

excusi! rne. 

Sena tor Hondale. Harvey. He car!le back Hi th a J~e:no "'hich 

the Director supplie:d, objecting' not to the assassination but 

to putting it in \qriting. -
Chairman Cburch. Of course "Ihat \.;e don't knO\'l is \.,hether 

the assassil:ation or subject·of assassination that Ci!ffie up at 

this meeting \·;as conj2cture or \,heth"r it had to do with a 

revdatiQn of actual attCc'Upts that had involv.::d '::he CIA or 

that it had to do Vlith :J.n o!Ogoil~g assassination effort by the 

CLI. 

:·:o~dc.le. Yes. 
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Chairman Churcll. A11'we know is the subject of assassill~-

tions a.pparently came up in the course of the meeting • 

Hr. Colby. Hr. Chairman, as one of the ager.ci'::s involv,"cl, 

if I could off~r one expla~ation for the Third Agency Rule 

cven in t~is 'circumstance. And I_am particularly interested in 

this because sometir;1es OUI: documents have mater ial whose 

sensitivity is not apparent on the face and \'Ie aSSUJile that this 

will be handled in certain compartmented channels, and if it 

gets out of the compartment it might give problems that the 

individual at the other end wasn't a\'lare of. That is the 

basis for the-rule. The thought being go back and ask the 

9riginator, and he has a feeling for that and could make the 

particular case if something p~rticularly sensitive is involv~d 

Chairman Church. I would suggest, l-lr. Colby, \-11 thout 

binding the comrnittee to a precedent, \~ith respect to dealing 

~Iith the Third Party Rule, that in this case you undertake 

to -secure from the ~SA --

Hr. Colby. I \~ill. 
• -Chairman Church. -- its permission to turn this particular 

doclli"ent over to the Co~"ittee so it may ,be made a part of thes' 

hearir.gs. 

Hr. Colby. I \dll endeavor to do that today, Hr. Chairnan 

Senator ~~organ. I am goi!1g to ir.quire from Senator 

Hondale '.:;-.30 t ner;lOranClli':l \,eYe you r~~adir.Cf about !,!cCOn€: and t,hc 
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Senator }1ondal~. it 

from I·ir. Harvey. Do I have thE< Hrong one? 

Yes, it is dated, I will show it to you, in Hhich he 

obj<octs to --

Chairr.1an Church. l"Ihat is the date of it? 

Senator l-Iondale. 1'1 August 1962. 

Senator ~jor.gan. Dei ,1a have that? 

11r. Sch·,.'ar z. It Has shown to us Oil l'ladnesday, marked 

or deemed marked as part of the record, and returned to the CIA 

\oJho returned it to U!? today. 

~lr. Colby. I .have another copy of it. 

Senator !·!ondal.:. It refers to a neeting in I·lr. Rusk's 

office at Hhich presuwably NcN2..!nara and Rusk, I gath(;r froTil '.:.b3 

later me.l:1O, and !-!cCona loJara present, ar.d it says this. ~ 

"I called Lansdale's office and in his absence ~oin~';.l= 
to Frank !lead the inad.:nissibility and stupidity of putting t:-tis 

type of COnL'TIent in I'lri ting in a docu:ner.t. The words he obj ec :Cad 

to "'ere! i<lcluding liquidation of leadars. I advised hi!;'! as 

far as CIA I,'as concerned we I-lould I~rite no document pertair.ing 

to this and I-lould participate in r.o open meeting to discuss 

it. " 

I read that to mean W:::l Hill go ahead ar.d do it but ,",e den't 

want anything in Hriting ar:d don't: want to be in a neeting I~h,"n:! 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

, 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
I 

I 23 

24 

25 

if he IJan ts someona assass ip..a t~d. I think that is commOll 
i'l ' 

S"l·r"..:., , 
1,,; , ... _ .. ..& 

Tha t is I~hy I think these documents arc so crucia1. 

Chairman Church. Of course they arc crucial and we must 

have them. 

The ambiguity, however, that we have yet to clcClr up is 

in the third paragraph, Sen2. tor !·:ondale, where the memorandtun 

reads the question of assassination, particularly of Fidel"""--
'~ ~r 

Castro, "'as brou<Jht up by S2crctary J.lcNamara at a meeting of 

the special group au~ented in secretary Rusk's offica in 

Augu~t. It "'as the obvious consensus at that meeting, in 

answer to a coriunent by /Ir. Ed HurraH, that this is no t a subj ec' 

'-which has been mad~ a matter· of official record, the subject 

being ~le question of assassination. 

NOI'I, that leaves us still vlithout any documentary proo: 

that it vias revealed at this meeting that the CIA IJas in fact 

engag~d in an effort to assassinate. 

.Sona tor Hondale. l~as Lansdale 'I-lorking for the CIA at 

this tiTJa? 
• -Mr. colby. Pardon? 

Senator Hondal!!. Has General Lansdale IJorking for the 

CIA at this time? 

!-Ir. Colby. General Lansdale vIas l\ssistant: to the Secretary 

of Defense, not CIA, at that time. 

SenatO:' /·:ondale. Had Lal',!;dale been with the CIl\? 

Hr. Colby. !lc was Hith CIi\ in about 1952 to about 
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1 

2 

4 

5 

6, 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
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16 
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18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

more or l~ss. 

~ Senator Mondale. During tJ18 Philip~incs---

~lr. Ccl!:>y. DUFh'.g t!,~ Philippi~cs and in Vi:;tm:r.1 itt that 

time. Than he left CIA. lIe Has a regular Air Force ofl'ic2r 

all this time but he Has assigned to CIA for the time he was 

in thcPhilippir.es and the time he I~as in Vietna'n. He then 

revert~d to the Air Force and was an Assistant to the Secretary 

of Defense until about 1964 or 1965. Then he went out to 

VietnalTI Hhere he I-las an Assistant to the Arnbassador, not 

working for CIA. l'Ie Here associated ',-lith him but he l-las not 

a CIA officer at that time. 

Senator Mondale. Do we know Hhat his job at the Pentagon 

was? 

Hr. Colby. It Has Assistant to the Secretary of Defense. 

I can't tell you exactly what the job was entitled but 

he Has active in the Secretary of Defens~'s participation in 

a variety, you might call it a 40 COhl~ittee type of operation. 

I thjl':k he pro!:>a!:>ly .,ias nost cognizant of the various 40 

COinJni ttee :--

Senator Mondale.- If he Here involved WiUl that, he 

woulcl have close liaison \-lith all me;;:bers of the .j 0 Co:n;lli ttcc, 

A.
T
01' " " r "> ,-

. (: ~ 

-'0 
including the CIA? 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir., 

Cll"i:'r.l,:ln Ch;,ll:ch. I I-louIe: li,:-" to ;:;<111 j';)u .. · 3.t~C!ltion ill::;) 

to thi5 s~nt~ncc. 

{. '\ t.-,I :t; . ',1 Il • "J" ",,:,:.'~ I"'.') ~ "·1 r.~ "') (··It· .... 

,~:/, C. w " l~. \:..: J l. •• L-:'l ... 
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1 
I took careful notes on 1:he com!1H.:nts at this meeting 0:\ 

2 
this point a:.d the sp0ci'al grou[.> ?ucp.tonted in not expecting 

3 
any Hritten com.'ncn~s or study on this poir.t. 

4 
Thora, again, the ambiguity. 

5 
It is Hithin the range of the possible that one of the 

6 
ongoi::g efforts of the CIA Ivas in fact raisE:d al:d discuss",d. 

7 
It is also possible that' the question of assassir.ati"g 

8 
Fidel Castro 

9 
Senator !-londale. Do I,e have those notes? 

10 
Chairman Church. I was going to ask that. 

11 And thi?t it Has agreed that ,,0 study or reviiOIV of this 

12 should b~'Sl\bmitted as an abstract matter, should be submitted 

13 in writtiOn form. 

14 So we are left without'an answer to this question. 

15 HOl-lever, l-lith respect to the notes that are referred to 

16 hera, can you tell us whether those notes axist? 

17 I1r. Colby. I dOl~' t xnOlv of any, I,ll'. Chairma:l. 

18 Cha~rmal1 Church. He said he took careful .notes. 

19 Hr. Colby. I don't knOl'1 of any but I certainly I,ill leek. 

20 Hr. Breckinridge. I',hen we rcvieIVed this problem in" I 967 __ 

21 
. ...-"-:-,. 
//';., iO-+,;"\.. 

/~.? (,\ 
:;\ 

wa found no such notes. 

22 Sel~ator Huddleston. Let r:;e inject a thought or blO alOllc,f' 

23 this line. 

24 

'Ii" -0~ :0) 
. ... . ~ ", 
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1 
th8ru is a standard o~~rating ?r0c~dura of your Agency an 

2 
effort not to make notes, an effort. for certain individuals 

not to have cartain.k~owledga by design. 

4 
For ir.sta!lce, I l-."as r",ading your me.'10rar.dlL"1 har", dat",d 

5 
1 June 1973 in which you are reporting O~ a m~eti~g that oCCU~~21 

6 
You ~ake a poi~t to say that you briefed som2on~ orally. The 

7 
I'lord "orally" is in there --. asslL-nillg that for the purpOse 

8 so;n(;one should i:r.0'.·1 that you did not put anythir.g in Ivritir.g 

9 or you did not give' hi.-:l a vlritter. report. 

10 . You also say that I parsor.ally managed to avoid gaining 

11 any k.r:o',·,ledgc of l • .;~at precise aC'~ions ~"cre taken. 

12 I thrnk a reasonabl~ ihference there is that there is a 

13 deliberate on your part here -- 'and maybe this is standard 

14 operating procedure -~ for you not to get specific ir.formatio~ 

.15 so that you always will be 
.. . . 
l.n th~ !!os.~tion of ,not ~·c""o·.·:i!'.g scra~-

16 thing. 

17 . l~. Colby. I do~lt recognize the reference. Certainly, 

18 

19 

I thil,k i,n past years then. I"ere si tua tions He did r.ot I"ant 
....... ~ .. --

"r":lo. F,).f'-" 
i:-:. " ''\', 
:.~ ("" \ 

I~ ;; 
to co=i t to l'ir i ting. 

20 . \'" ;:, 
There is a great deal of effort made by us to what w 

21 call cOI<l?artmant infoITiIa tion so that. it is knm·m only to certair. 

22 people and not knO'.m to others. The cO:;Jpart.':1ent is still to 

23 be op~n a t the top, hOl:ev",r. 

24 

25 

There are th1n~s that r purpos~ly try not to know. I don't 

I.;ant to ):):0;'; t!1:: na:"", of an agent in tha Soviet Union. 
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1 
absolutely no desire to learn his name because I don't need 

2 • 
to knol'; thd t informa tion. 

;; 
Senator lluddl".ston. Here \Ve are r::~ferring to action in 

4 
this caSe and ,not individuals. 

5 
/·!r. colby. I don't recognize that. ! could perhaps put 

6 
it in context if I could. see the memorandu;n. 

7 
11.r. Schl~arz·. Perhaps lYe ought to mark that ffiemoranclu:n. 

8 
Senator Huddl"ston. Ha-norandum for ;·Ir. l~illiam E. Colby: 

9 I thought it was by !.1.r. Colby. 

10 ~1.r. colby. I am sorry. 

11 Sena tor Huddl aston. Someone ld thin the 1\ge!:cy apparently 

12 is infoIT.1ing you·about sonething and the subject is special 

13 activities. I don't see a na.!:le on it. 

14 It has infornation in it about both the President and 

15 Attorney General being involved in briefings. 

16· Hr. SchVlarz. I think for convenience of reference lYe , 

17 ought to mark it as' an exhibit. 

18 Let~s number as today's ntL'nber, and l'la have put in the 

three charts SO far, and He Hill call this, .Thieh is th,,' 1 
,~---

20 June 1973 memorandmll for ;·:r. 1IiL!.iam E. Colby, subject special 

21 
i-" r". F ~" 

tJ 

of "."' 

22 

23 

25 

activities, from stamped pages 00,157, OO~58, and 00-159, '-

the so-called ~94 pages. \'~ ... 
'. (The docum.::nt ilbova ref corred to \·las .. 

t1ar~0d Colby Exhihit :lo. 4.) 

Hr. colby. 1 rE.:cogni::e what til<lt is, St::llator. ;;uddle~;t:on. 

,.,., """" r.J· 
I' t, jI I:' a .0;1" 

( ' • -~1 F'.:, '~.'. ""1: r"'j' 
.)"1: L"'''I . 4-: ~..;., ..... :..J ; ... ~.t 
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1 
The reason it wus addrbssed to Willialu E. Colby is we 

2 
Were gbing through that perioo il: tho; middle of 1973 wh~re I 

\'ias t<:;chnically, ~ guess, Director of Operations but had bee:. 

4 
,-,omina ted to C<!CO;:\6 Director. This I'Jas the: kind of ,thing thi1. t 

5 
normally would be addressed to the Director but \-Ie had an 

6 
Acting Director, General l'1alters, but it Has pr~tty clear I 

? 
"laS r(;sponsibl3 for makiJ:g the P.1achinery run and '.-Ie had a lot 

8. 
of things around the AJency addressed to me and signed by me. 

9 I believe this follm'Js a conversation I had \~ith a ~!r. 

10 Nalter Elder, "'ho "laS an Assistant to Hr. John NcCone-- he 

11 was Executiv'e Assistant ,~hen· he, Has Director -- I think I,lr. 

12 Elder told me th~t there liere certain things that he kr.e·.-J of 

13 in the background that rel?'.:ed ,to this effort of identifying 

14 various qU2stior.ablc activi.ties of the i\g.ency, and I asked 

15 him to go I-Jrite the,rn dOl'1n so \'.'e could get the;-;: into the 

16 Insp~ctor G~n~ral's report. 

1? Senator Bud'dleston. The only question I raise, I don't 

18 I~ant to get off into the, content.s of a particular memorar.c.u::l, 
• -19 but the context ,'lith the area you \-lere pursuir:g, just whether 

20 or not star:dardoperating procedure would require at times 

21 th~re be a deliberate avoidance by certain people in the 

22 i\g~ncy of facts al:d wh~ther or :-lot there is a great body of 

23 dec~.sion5 that are made <'.nd implcm r2ntcd I-Jithout anythir.g I'Jl:.i.ttc~ 

25 of .i.t? 
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1 
Mr. Colby. Hell, I thil1); that you certainly can say tl\~t 

2 
there is an avoidance by a lot of people of learning things 

3 
that they ar" not authoriz2d to kno''''' I m,"dn the mor", loyal 

, , 

4 
in a s~ns e of our er,ploY2.Es, s<:!.y that thay haY'" authori ty to 

5 
know "Ihat it 'going on in, say, Cuba, they don't have a right 

6 
to know what is going on in, say, China, and they rather 

7 
carefully keep themselves frmn learning What is going on in 

8 
China. I think that is a prevalence. 

9 
! think the question you are asking, hOI'lever, is whether 

10 we are trying to ~eep activities off of paper and it is pretty 

11 clear that the assassination story was essentially kept off 

12 the paper .. 

13 And I "ould think that is about the only one. No, the 

14 drug thing. ! assume sone of that was kept off of paper? 

15 Mr. nreckinridge. Yes. 

16 ~tr. Colby. The lesson that !' have frequently given to 

17 my cOlleagues in the bureaucracy is that hOl'lever hard you try 

18 to keep it off ot paper, you 0ill not succeed in a bureaucracy, 
• -

19, so;nebody will "rite it dOl';a and, therefore, it is a totally 

20 feckless exercise to prete:.d that you can keep it s~crct by 

21 not Hriting it dm"l1. But the fact is there \Yere situatior.s 

22 ill which a conscious effort was made in the past to keep things 

23 off thb r~cord. 

24 Senator l!uddlcesto!-;. ,To sU:;J U?, you, as Director, ~"ith th~ 

25 

." '~'" r"l C! ': :"~' rl,'"j r'! 'il'" Photocopy from 
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1 
particular value to you and no advantag~ to you r.nO\·I5.r.g, e:;,ccpt 

2 
for that you make no deliberate effort not to kr.o·", about 

3 
_opera tions? 

4 
Mr. Colby. No. As a matter of fact, I take the opposit~ 

5 
position, Sen?tor. I say that to my subordinatEOs and have 

.6 
reiterated a number of tim;;s, I cannot b.= subjecf::ec1 to surprise. 

7 
.You have got to·let me knmv the things I ought to knoH. And 

8 
I have undertaken t~e same obligations to my oVEOrsigllt comnitta25 

9 for example, that I am responsible getting to the-en before 

10 they hear about'it.some.place else. 

11 senat6r Huddleston. The other is in this inquiry. Can 

12 the Committee expect that every effort \dll be made to supply 

13 to us information about various things, eVen though they may 

14 not be written dOKn? 

15 }rr. Colby. You have my 'com~itment to that effect. 

16 Senator Huddleston. Going further and looking through 

17 the. files for notes and documents? 

18 :·lr. Colby. It.is my ho;?e, Sar.ator, that I can help you 
• 

19 on this invest.igation rather than defendil:g myself against you. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

Senator Huddleston. That is all. 

I'-rr. Colby. That is Hhat I \'lOuld lir.c to have the relation-

ship, that I am trying to help yO'..l do this investigati.on. 

are 

:' ".:~ .: ~J~?';:'~ 
Chairman Church. !'le \'Iant s'.:ch a relationship i:r.d \·~e.' (, 

tryi&g to Hork it out. 

I·rr. Colby. I knc'~' YOIl do. Yeu' have. 

(~ 

"-..-..... ~ I 
!'umbet' cf 
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,\ 

1 t~n~s and I agree with you. 

2 Chainniln Church. }10H, So.r.a":or ~!o!1r3ale. 

3 Se~a. tor ~!<inda 1 c. Th" r.l2:c1oranc1um fror:1 John ;,~cCone t~".,J..' "-t __ 

4 we received this rnorni~g, rlat=d 14 April, 1967, is addr8sss~ 

5 to the Director. 

6 Has l,lcCor.'2 an' employee or related with the CIA at that 

7 time:? 

8 ~~. Colby. No, he left i!1 1965. 

9 Senator !·!ondale. So this \Vas a memorandum from a person 

10 rio longer ;;i th the C!i'.,' as former Director to the, current 

11 Dir~c tor, "lhich beqir.s "!'.o mer.1orar.dura can be located covering 

12 the August, '62 I)lecting." 

13 That is the one that earlier says the question of 

14 assassination Has discussed. However, it is highly probable 

15 that one exist.s. 

16 Now, I "lould like all docur.1entation, records, and notes 

17 that bear on the question of ,,'hat ~·lcCone ",as' referring to, 

18 because I get the inpressior. 'that the then Director, I·!r. H81!:ls -
• 

19 ~~.Colby. Yes. 

20 Senator !!ondale. -- ,vas revieIVing the question of docu::-.enta 

21 tions and records a!:f acting the. t !:leetil:g, or' the question of 

, I 22 assassination, and I think we need to know what transpired, 

23 ",hat Has happening t:-ten, what kind of respor.ses h<:! rlOc6ived. 

21 Mr. Colby. We ~ill'c~r~ainly give you th~t. 

25 y,:,u a 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

This eXtT."ci!>e Sb"I,l!Ikd from th~ r.2vela".:io~ ir'. Jac}: 

l\nderson's colu;nns, I beli",v." of ourrelati:.Jl1ship I,il:h the 

Hafia figur",s at t~at tir.1e. This then 'Je!1:.!rated the rC(:'~I:o-e-,"s,",l_· __ ;-.1. 

to llr. Dn,ckLlridgE: to do a:. Insp:::c~or Ge:r.<.!ral' 5 report of 

this whole s~bject, which ~2 did, .and:which we will _.--_., ... cC!rtair..ly ----........ 

make available to this COmDitt~2. 
____ ow. _. _. ___ ••• _ ...... ___ ••••••••• ". 

In th:: course of it, and l.itl1 the publicity, lir. ?-lcCor.c, 

who does maintain an occasional contact with the Agency, he 

is a friend of it'and an ex-Director -- I see him every nOH 

and again and try to sort of keep him up with what is going 

on in general terms withou~ gatti~g into political or sensitive 

matters or anything -- but 'he does maintain this contact and . I 
I am sure that somabOdy made contact \-lith him or he nade contacJ 
,~ith the Agency about the Jack Anderson colunn, and that th",n 

generated this particular memorandum. 

Senator Mondale. And there was an Inspector General's 

study done at that tir.1e? 

Hr. Colby. Yes, sir; 
• 

and you will get access to that. 
-.---'" - ---'-" -

Senator Hondale. Can"~ have. oocunentation as to how 

20 it \~as originated aild the response to · .... hat was done? 

21 Chainnan Church. Yes, ''''6 should have th~t inforr.1~tion. 

22 And I might say that you are a"are, nO doubt, that charges have 

23 been nade that documen~s h~ve been destroyed ill the CIA which 

24 may have been connected Hith the general subject of 

25 involvc.m .. :;nt in ussus::;inativn ~~ffort.5. 
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1 
Can you tell thic; Com:Jitt':!<:! \lh~thi!r, to your kr;o'"l[;d<]e, 

2 
do~um~rits hav~ been destroyed? 

.3 
Hr. Drecl;inridge. I think He can talk in t~rms of \oIhat 

4 
we );r.cw is there. 

5 

6 

On the Castro assassina tior., the invol vemen t l'/i th :~;:h-'''"---J 

l·lafia, there ware· a few mE:;Jorar.da in the Office of Security, 

7 and r think you. hava copias of those. _ ..... - ._-_ .. - .. 
8 On the second phase of that, thers are practically no 

9 records at all al:d our inVestigation at that time I,'as made 

10 entirely on interviews. 

11 Based 'entirely on intervie\.;s, an .attempt to reconstruct 

12 that activity. 

13 The final co.ction ',o/hich ir.vol ved a Cubco.n by the name of 

14 Cub ella --

15 Hr. Colby. This ;,as the Cuban major 1;2 discussed last 

16 time. 

17 Mr. Breckinridge. Started in the minds of the psople 

18 \.,ho ~\·er=. invol v,ed I ".'as an a tte.--:1pt to genera. te an internal 

19 political action, revolt, and the records are very full becaus~ 

20 there was r.o attention on the partoi' th~ people "lho ';erc 

21 il1\'ol ved at that time tha t tl~a t ,·:ould be an assassir.a tion in 

22 the sensa that the original work with th~ Mafia was dngagcd ill 

23 and thBre is a full record. and that exists today. 

24 

25 Let m~ finish. 
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1 

2 

3 
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5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1 will go back to the Cubella case. 

• 
In the instance of the Do~inicall Republic, the record 

was very full then.·,ar..d it is still very full toclay. I am 

ce:rtain that r ccord is cO:-:lple.'.:e. 

lIgain, in th.;! mi!lds of the peopli! I'lho I'ere involvl!d, they 

drCI'1 a line bet'decn th~ support th:y gave to the coup group 

and conscious association I'lith essassination as sllch. Those 

records.are cO:-:lplete and those records were developed atthc 

. time and '.:hey I,ere retained'. Itl,as in the period of the 

Hafia I,as involvE.d where people knel, the purpOse I,as ass<lssina-

tior.. 

The records'are practically non-existent and I believe 

they' never existed. 

Harvey, who conducted the second phase of that, at t;1e 

time of our investigation had a handful of cryptic notes that 

only he could interpret. We couldn't interpret thein. And 

it 'is my understanding that those notes no longer exist. Th2Y 

Ivere ro':!tq.ined by him and he brought thi!m in at the time that 

we wer,~ questioning him. He was then on sick leave prior ·to. 

retire:~ent. Those notes v!ere totally unrevealing. 

I think tha t those records ar c in the Sil.ine s ta te 

that they Here then. 

There Here none in th" Castro affair except the .... 

of our inve~tig~~i.on ~~v:l\:i·::1 the Mafia. 

Til'..l CuL"lla cast: is ;'ull •. 'l'!u t Cd!":') did pr0<Jrcs:, '.;0 t: h,'O 

l · ... ~' ~) ,.., .. , ""':1 f"':'""\ rO!)\".­
, '\; ~'. _ .• -); I', I ~ ,) Ii 

~~J) d (. .':'1 1."1 u \4 l.: J li 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

].0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

point that on the very day of Prcsid~nt Kennedy's assassinatioll 

a man ~as meeting with Cubclla ill Paris, and in responSd to 

Cubella's requast offered him an . ~. 

assa.sSl.na1-~on devic,"" that at 

the time of tIle investigation wa unders~ood he accepted but 

I have since'been told he did not accept. It was a ballpoint 

pen conve=ted into a sy=ing~ for injecting poison. 

Subsequently, arms were har:ded to Cubella by a Cuban 

refugee in l-!adrid, in the very early part of 1965, arid t\,'0_ 

catches vlere put -dO'.'ln by boats off Cuba for Cubel1a. I think 

he may have recovered one of those but not the other. The 

racords on that are pretty complete. 

Sci, generally speaking, on those things '."here the Agency 

was involved , with the exception of tI1e assocIation l'li th the 

Hafia, vlhere from the beginning the i.:tent was assassination, 

the records are co~plete, and I thirik that if people look at 

those they \vill find this is so. 

Hr. SCh\·larz. Is the understandir.g that all records dealing 

- wi th this subj 8ct, \"hether th",y are in Inspector General . ~~------

reports or undarlying documents, 'liould be prodUCed for our 

insp:oction? 

Hr. Colby. Yes. 

If I !nay ask only the Co::tmittee's consideration 

-"00'-... 
! "l flo'-. ~, \ r;:: ~ 

\ 

c < 
,0:: 
\ 
',--

of the 

23 nor!n:!l treatm~nt of cOr:lpartm<:!ntatior. ar.d some discussion of 

24 possibly SOr:l~ indiviJa~l n2.r,,,s in it t",'ll: I"a I-lould hope that 

25 we night be abl~ to !~~ndl~ va~y privat~ly, or necessary, or cve!~ 
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1 

2 
Ch"irm':ln Church. 

Now, ~.!r. Schl'l~r7.. 

4 
Hr. Schh1arz. Jus~ to tidy up o:~~ ma'ttcr. 

5 Let me mark as Co::cli tt",,, I:xhihi t 5 the John A. :·!cCC'~ i 
. ~ 

6 to th'l Director m~oranduE1. of l',,,ril 14, 1967.· '-------
7 

8 
k d C 1 b "J' h· .. " 5 maroe as 0_ y ~Xl1 1_ co. 

9 for ide~tificatio~.) 

10 Hr. Schl"arz. ~Iight I COf'l'l dOlm Ivi th you on this docuT'<e!l.t 

11 and Wd will look at it togather? 

12 Hr. Colby. . I have a copy. 

13 . Nr. Schl'larz.,\s of April, 1967, ~!r. !.\cCo::e Has ::0 10!lgar 

14 h ~? _. 
15 Itt. Colby. Ho. 

16 l·!r. Schvlarz. 

17 di~ h~ have SOne oth~r positio~? 

18 Hr.· .Colby. I really don't knoH. -
19 Hr. Sch\,larz. In any "!V'l!].t he I'las~" t c:.t tho; Agency? 

20 :.fr. Colby. That is riCjht. 

21 Hr. Schl'larz. T:1e thi!:g tilc.t is curious c.bout this mano-

22 randun, l.·,ith r-=spact: to th~ st3.~~ Or" th~ r~cord,· is parillJr~!?h 

23 On'l, which reads as follows: 

24 

25 . '- . 
~ l.. 1S 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

NW 66&00 Docld:32112124 Page 44 

..&,. II 
~Xl.S._S. 



1 
HO\'I,' Hr. 1·lcCone, was no'::: in th~ IIg<:ncy, is Hritir.g il 

2 

3 
a search by or o~ ~shalf of ~lr. ;-IcCo,,~. 

4 
No',.." did Hr. l·1cCon·: ha'l'! docl.l!l1ents outside ~h~ J\C]=er.cy, 

5 
or how do you explai~? 

6 
Hr. Colby. I don't believe he has any docum~nts. I ht:!\lG. 

7 
Bu'.:: I don't beli",v;! h~ !1as any doct'iP.ents 

8 
ou'.::side of t:1= ~.gehcy. 

9 
Hr. Knoche. !.!r. HcCor~c '.-lrot~ r.'l::: tha t m~OraD.du!il \vhile C~. 

10 
It \'/as d;.J.::::ir.g a visit to th~ Agency ar.d he 

11 

13 
}·lr. Colby. All tha'.:: says is tha'::: they hac~'t loca~~d it 

14 
by then. I thi~k we have located 50~~ si~ca tllat tims. 

15 
:·lr. Sch'~arz. 

'D' , • J... • 
_lC~l&g up o~ a ques~10n of S =na tor !!2.r-':. 

16 

17 
in.conn~c~ioc wi~h the Cuban nissil~ crisis, a~d ~~sn you 

18 
testifi~d abou~ ~v~lua~io~3 pos~-3ay of Pigs al~d ra~h~r continu~.l ,. 

19 
evaluation~ of t.!1e subjEct of Cuba~ Bu"':. I ~take it those. \·;eroa 

20 
riot evaluatio~s or rs-~valuatio~s of th9 subject of assassi~ati ~. 

21 
;·11.'. Colby. /\11 I can say is I think that questio~ 

22 
a littl~ obscure. 

23 
I know that after t~~· Gay of ?igs failura th~re was en 

24 
of cf 

25 
th~t a discussion of to ~o .nl:d a progran 
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19 

20 

21 

22, 

23 

25 

de·/dopsd. And I am sPda~ing at s~con~ hand h~ra. Cut Cl pr.OCJr~ 

was d~velop~d DE ~~~ring son~ economic pr6ssur~ on Cuba, and 

that Hil.S a natiol:al policy, ;:o~ just a CIA -- ke~?ing an 

ccor.orLi,c pr>ossur:: 0:, Cuba o.,"d contL.uL:g to SU??or-t ~~e 

var ious el~n~n~s H:,ich mi<Jht ",Ven tually lead to a change ir: 

the Cuban govsr.:..;tent. thro· . ..1gh some ov~rt~rci'.' O~ other~'lise. 

I think sone propoganda programs were kept up, same exile 

activities Hare kept up, SO;:1s training of ti!a!ns to be infil-

tra t6d i:ito Cuba Hcr~ ~(~:?-= up I SO::l~ sabotag.; ogeratio~s ~.olere 

continued. ;,",d those continued over the follo~'ling several 

mor.ths. 

Right after the 1962 ~issile crisis I cannot identify 

rig~t offhand here any particular reviE:\"! of that -- but I 

know that that Ivas a subj eet of 40 Co~i:ttee cOl~si(L;ratio: ... at 

various times. 

Hhether that included assassination or not I cal::J.ot so-yo 

l1y gU6SS, as I say, is that if John l!cCO!,B dinn I t ~,nm'l 

about it, it was r.ot covered 1:, t:,OS8 discussions bE-caus" it 
• 

I'lould be very hard to co\,;:r th em. \d thout his being involved. 

ChairUlan Church. Ar: you telli::g' us the."': the r.lUch publi-

ciz~d investigation of the CIA, Hhich took place folloHinq the 

D;!.y of pig~ fiasco, El!1C as I reJ'"lc;-:1ber this revi:!'.,' IviiS orcer"d 
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1 

2-

;; 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
Ii 

23 

24 

25 

gov-:;rn",~Tlt at ~!lat tir.li; -- ar.:: you t2.lling us ':.h2.':. I:: the 

i 
f 

• 
courSe of t'lat r"vie\~ '.:h~ l\gency's i!lVOlv;:,J;l'On':. in the 

i 
.... .~,..,.. 

03. ... s(...; ..... .> l.r.<'.-

tion "fforts against Castro never camB to light? 

l1r. Colby. I just don't kno;-I, Hr. Chairnan. That iG 

" 
th" anS\'l"r I have to give you. I do not )G101-1. 

I believe the Insp~ctor General r"port after the Bay of 

Pigs docs not ~~~tio~ i~, does it? 

Mr. Brackinridga., No. 

it, Ganeral Taylor, and the l\t':.orf."y Gion",ral a:,.d somebody ",Is:: 

thBre \~en, three manbers of it -- maybe l-:r. Dulles. I don't 

bali eVe that report ;nentio:1-ad it. 
,~ 

Chairman Church. Do ".ve hav", a copy 0: the Taylor Ri.('Jort? 1--
Hr. colby. Ithin~ it has b",an made available. Or is 

-----

that a third agency probl~"? 

Mr. Schwarz. That is anoth~r frus~ratibn. That on5 has 

b~::;.i1 d~nied to us' or. the t~cory tha~; it is part of th~ J{er .. n~dy 

Library 2..~d I th:'!r~for~ I H~ hav:: to go through a..r .. oth~r cha::'T!21 

to ,]<:t that. 

Do"s the CI)\ have a co,:?y of til': Taylor Repor'~? 

Hr. Colby. I don't baliev" we do. r ~now W9 looked for 

it a cou?la of ysars ago and at that time I \'las told we did:I't 

have it. 

kno'_~ I tried to 9 ~ t ahe ld 0 f i';: a:-.'1 ':!as told 

, r-.r."" r'~) ,~, r ~ r-"'" ,,.. "., 
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3 

<1 

5 
; 
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15 
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17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ago th::;. t \v~ couldn't have 0:.-0:. Bu~ there are lots of draw2rs 

in thoie. safas in that buildin~. 

I arn not tryin\1 to eV.:l.d~ th" qu.~stion. I a.":1 trying to 

say I don't :-.hink \.",: hav,;, o!!~. It could be. 

He have e. copy of our Olvn Ir..s,)ector G=neral's report 

at that tim:. 

DoeS that contain any 8ention of the 

ass2ssi~atio~ subj~c~? 

Hr. Colby. ~IO, it does not. 

Hr. Schl,arz. Do you find it puzzling.that-theCIA doesn't 

·have a copy. of the report designed to revie"'" its activities 

in the- Bay of Pigs, a report that led to substantial presidsnti,h 

changes in the instructions with respect to your jurisdictiOn? 

Hr. Colby. Yes. 

!,lr. SchHarz. I rnt!all, is an impo~tant doc~~e~t 

1·1r. Colby. Yes, sir. 

l·\r • Sch\varz. relating to the CIA. 

I-Ir. Colby . 
• 

Yes, sir. -
Senator Sch;·/eike.r. I vlonder if Hr. ,kCone has a copy? 

Hr. Colby. I would doubt it. 

Senator SchIVeik"r. That is \'ihy h::: cama in, becaue of A:.hc:':. 

l·lr. Colby. ROUg!lly, yes. 

Chairnan Churc]l. In t:1,;, course of -·the investigi'.tion th"t 

took pIac", this investic:a ':- iC:~l t~~ t l",cl to the 

~hJ.~ took; p:!..!::;! i!: t!.~ 3..:,:=~:.:::,.-",~:t 0: 
-. - - .-~ 
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1 
Wer~ records k~?t, that is to Day --

2 
Hr'. Colby. Of contributio~s? 

;; 
ChairEli!n CilUrc!l. !Io. Did the investigation involve 

4 
\~ritt~~ rt:;cords? Diu i:t. involvi t';5':.i::\0::y tar:cn unc1;r oa'.:h 

5 
and transcrib~d? Is there ral'l mati!rial relating to that 

6 
investi,]atio:l to Hhich this CO:'lli1ittee could gain access? 

7 
Hr. Colby. I don't know the answer to the ~u~stion. ~r. 

8 
Chairman. /~ybe Hr. Breckinridge can help us. 

9 /-!r. Breckinridge. I am not familiar \-lith that study. 

10 I am familiar with the approach tha-t \Vas taken at the time 

11 Hithi:: our orgar,ization I,hen the I!'.spector Gen"ral_ -- I \-las 

12 not involv"d_in that study but I have heard it discussed 

13 hOI-I they approach eo it. 

14 Their uncbrstamling of the 3C'.y of Pigs probl,,!'! ,-las the 

15 overall invasion plan and organization for that and conc2ntrat~~ 

16 on that. 

17 - By "ay of expla!lation for the orrrissio:. of reference to 

18 

-
19 it came to no one's attention-- simply did not discover it 

20 at that tine. And it may not have b"en by \Yay of explanation, 

21 not a justification. It may not. have been associa't:::!d i!1 the 

22 ~.li,.,d5 of the peopl", Hho did ).;nol-l about it \vit~1 the inquiry 

23 into the mili~ary op~ratio~. 

24 ;·\r. Scll' .. :arz. 

25 right? 

" 'i(,"'~ r) (> r':'"'' r.') r~"i" 
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1 
. Hr. "Dr "c ld::r ieg ~. Right. 

2 
Mr. Schwarz. And ~~. Dulles, at least the r2cords We 

Put in On Ihdn':sJa.y, i:neH at.., out ~ L_ ~n" h~_ \~as rul r~ L ~ 11 _ ;; ..... ~ L<. J ).:;»~L.!": ........ a _':! 

4· 
inv01v=-u i:l th," !Jay 0:: Piqs. 

5 
been questiohed by Ge~eral Taylor and Attorney General ~ecnedy -

6 
Is that fair? 

7 I would assume so. 

8 IIr. Colby. Cerb.icly, y.es. Dut again, if the focus was 

9 on the Military operation, it Might have been that that other 

10 operation .\.,as not involved in it. 

11 Hr. Sc;:hHarz. The record f'Jrther shm'ls that on ~~ay 7, 1962, 

12 a r.1e=til~g \-las he.ld Hi t~ Attorney G2neral Rob::rt· !~enr:.2di' in 

13 t<lhich th=· contenporan:::o11s dOCUi::l=l1 4:. describing ~ha t meetir.g 

14 indicates tha-t he \'1as ·r.ot t..old t:.hc:.t. th~re ':las a conti::uir.g 

15 and or~goir .. g o?.;:ratio!:, bU7. rath-=;r \Vas told o~ sO::1:::thiT!C] ltlhich 

16 Has !"!ot cal13d an 2.ssassi~_c.tic:: hu't \'7as cc.ll~c 2. ::>roj =c:. 
'------: 

17 [Ji!.st t'=.r' .. S::: 

18 is that right? 
• 

19 Hr. Colby. I~ ,,-,as in th=. past ":.ap..s~. T.·1heth~r thEre. '·.~E.S 

20 <:.ny oth-=r discussion in that ;:'l",2ti!:'J on this subj act ;-1e just 

21 don't knOH • 

22 Mr. nreckinridge . 

23 Th~ p:o!ople Hho brie!:ed Attorn':y G"neral Kenl:edy are th'! 

24 

25 Hit11 :t11", I·lafi", 
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...... __ ._-_ .. 

1 
Colon~l Edwards, who was Dir~ctor of Sucurity, undsr Wh03~ 

2 
sUD_~rvisior. th~ first "ortion of that activity \Vas carri.:,d on, 

3 
had \'1i thdra'oIn from '.J. t. 

4 

5 
0:1 a cOl.\par~"::'~nted basis, a!1.d Colon!:l Ld~'larcls did not kr~o':l 

6. about it. 

7 Hr. Sch·olarz. Ever. though it co"tinued to involvd ·the 

8 Mafia u"til early. 1963? 

9 Mr. Breckinridge • That·is corr.oct. Colonel Edwards no 

. 10 longer knal~ I'lhat l.,ras going on. So ~lhen he briefed the Attorr.ey 

11 Ge.nc~al h" did not knO\'1 that this sccor,d operation, this 

12 reactivatIon of the operation that had for~"rly run under his 

13 responsibili ty -- hi! did not kncl'.·' that it I'las or.going. 

14 Hr. sch'.,'arz .. Hho I ... as rasr,lOl'lsibla for the selO!ction of 

15 Colo:!el Edl'lards and Gcr.eral Cou:1s"l Boustor. as being the 

16 parsor.s Hho ·..rould go to brief Attorney Gt:J'.p.ral :<ennedy? 

17 !tr. Br~ckinridge. I am not sure I kno' .... that. 

18 It would have bailn somaor.e of higher 

19 authori ty !vi thin the CIA; is that correct? 

20 l-Ir. Brcckinridga. "le have tri~d to determir.e. 

21 Hr. Houston, if I understand it, feels that hi! Hould not 

22hav" done this unless he thou<Jh-= the Dirr:ctor r:nel .... 

23 l-Ir. Schlv«rz. 

24 

25 he did no-:: talk '::0 1::h" 
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1 

2 

:1r. SC!l'.·larz. ,So son,~o!".e selected th",se pcrsol~s ';0 go 

4 
and bri"f ,\'.:t:orncy General Ker.ncdy, ntL":l0er one. 

5 
:-.Iu::lbcr tHO, they did not lmOH ':.he plot for assc.ssir."tion 

6. VIas 0:lgoi1:g, although in fact it ',las? 

7 Nr. Brackir..ridg;. Correct. 

8 Hr. Sch\-larz. therefore, Attorney G~neral 

9 ,r------
K.anl1~dy \<las giv.:.!': the. irnpr-=.ssio!l tha~ l.vhate.vcr was goir.c.)\. On 

10 VIas OVer; . is that correct? 

11 Mr. B~eckir.ridgc. I think that is correct as I r~construcJ 

12 it. ' 

13 Hr. Schlvarz. Can we det~r6ine then who was responsible 

14 for. sele~tir.g those p-::=sons to brief AttoYr~ey G~neral !(er.r..~ciy f 

15 inst:::c.d of iz;clud.ing in th: group ot.her p=rsc!:s \vho J:!"'.~~"- t.:.he_ ~ 

16 tho: ;·lafia part of ths e.ssassina..tio~ attcITIt;>t '.'las ongoing? 

17 I-lr. !3rccki!".ridge. I don 't thi:-.k that 1·la can 11m';.' 

18 As l say, there is no wri~t~n record. -
19 Hr. Sch\'larz. \~ho could it h<!ve b8en? l~no vias in a 

20 higher position of authority, i:l a position to make a decision 

21 as to who should briaf Attorney Gen~ral Kennedy? 

22 Hr. Drackir.ridga. I I'}oulc: assume that :·Ir. l3issel could, 

23 hav",. 

24 :lr. SC::V.'iU·::. \'Ii::; h:. :;"::11 :':-. ':.h", '\'J":1CY i:l l·!av of l"(i~? 

25 ~lr . 
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1 

2 
Nay I reconstruct becaus~ much of my undsrs~andi~g is ~~s~ri , 

3 
on my analysis of I·/ha"': ha!'!'omed and not on clear fC'.c .... s. 

4 
'l'he FI3I appro.:ich<ld Color."l £:c·dards w;1en th~ir investig<t tiC':. 

5 
and incid",n'.: in Las Vegas· ~vE:ntually produced his na.'TIe. and 

6 
his conversations, I think~ were with the General Counsel at 

7 
that time. I cannot reconstruct· beyond that so I really can't 

8 
give you ar. answer to the speci£'ic. questior.. But the initiC'_ti.y~ 

9 
cam a fro~., the FEI. Colonel Ed~-/ards ar.r1 Hr. Houston discuss e:! 

10 it. l'lr. IIouston, I have been told. believes that the Director 

11 mu s t havE: kl101·/11. 

12 l-!r. Schl-larz: \·ihich Director are I·/e talking abou'.:? 

13 l-!r. Breckinridge. \·1hoeve.r the Director \-las at tha·i; ti!TIe? 

14 Hr. Colby. By that time. 

15 Hr. Sch,·;a.rz. Of I,hat ag=l1cy? 

16· ~lr. Colby. CIA. That '.-1ould he'!::: been ~lcCone. 

17 Nr. Brcckinridge. II::: o?erated on the ass~"TItJ'::ion that ::r. 

18 l-IcCons k:le':l. -
19 Nr. Schl-larz. K.'1e,·/ ',ha t1 

20 Hr. Breckir.ri.dge. Kne''l t!1at they "ere going to bri"f the 

21 Attorney Ger.eral. 

22 Hr. SchHarz. About? 

23 Hr. Breckinridge. The record o~ this is very unsatis~ac~cry 

24 U:;,j I ca:'.'t clarify i': tor yon b~caus= \,'~ h<lv . .;, b~~n t:-:yil:q '::> 

25 find out Hll~n !-ir. ncco:,,,, firs'; -lcarr.=d of aft~r 
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:' ... 

a5 it t·/as. 

\'/hen people discuss","d this I·lith or." anoth~r, Hha'c '::h~y 

convey.,d '::0 one ar.~ther accurately as to Hhat it was th'!y "'",r" 

~1isc'J3Si:-.<j, t.h.= record is si...-:1ply no~ c16ar and I c1or. ' t thi:1!, 

that we can reconstruct that satisfactorily today. 

Mr. SchHdrz . Is Mr. Edwards still aliva~ 
• 

11l:. :Dreckir.ridge. Yes,· he is. 

Hr. Schl·larz. Hr. Houston is still alive and is in l'Iashir.g-

ton, D.C.? 

Hr. . Breckinridge. Yes, sir.-

Hr. Sch\olarz. Hr. !·!cCona is still alive a~-:d is in 

Hr. eolby •. California. 

l1r. Schl·larz. \"las Hr. Helms the ~uccessor to :·Ir. Dissel? 

~Ir. Colby. Yes, sir. 

Hr. Schh'arz. Nell, let's leave'a place in the rscord 

wh",re we I·lill insert it .;as either llr. IlcCor.e or :·lr. Rissel 

Hho had the job of De?uty Director 'for Plans in nay, 1952. 

Hr. Colby • It c~rtainly Hasn't !·Ir. !,!cCOne. 
• -11r. Schwarz. ~Ir. Heli!1s or :.1r. Bissel? 

~Ir. Colby. Yes. 
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Ch.lirman Church. 

now suhg~sts a cover-up, another .covdr-U? It sugges ts tn2. '.: I 
I 

those 1'I!1O H.~re sele.cted by the higher authority in CIA to 

on the life 6f Castro that had been concluded. 

It further suggests that they had no knowledge of conti~~i~q 

efforts '~hen under'.vay I even though presv..r.1ably th"ir su~",~iors 

did hava such knowledge. This leaves the Attorney Gi::leral ir'. 

a position of being told about the pas~ ?rogra~ and not bein1 

told about. the present progr~~, and He know that he later said 

to certair. assistants of his that he had p'ut a stop to 

assassination att=''!lpts on Fidel Castro a"d he may have . .oee!'!. 

left Ivi th the impression I as a rssul t of this 'meeting I that 

there wcre no furth",r atte:npts. II::: may have said ha \·!2.n"".:.==..d 1"'.0 

further attempts. ~ve do~ I t k::O~.·l. But clearly he was not to12 

tha t there wer", further a t'::",,-npts then ur,deruay. 

Senator Horgan. l~ere He told yesterday or the CilY be:ol"= 

yesterday that he kne,~ 0= the Cuban majors' operation? 
• 

f·lr. Schwarz. \ole were not told that. 

!·lr. Breckinridge. I can~o~ clarify the question com?letely 

but I can introduce a little bit·more. 

'I'lh=:l thoC discussio:: occurr"d !lr. J!ouston did go ar..cL,~f~ 
j.:, <:. 

\vi th Gcn~rill Carter I '.'I~O Has' t!12:1 ths Deputy Director -~~;. f j 
\. ....-/. 

Hr. :3ch"'C'.rz. t'/hich ctiscussio:". are Iv"! t.al1-:irc; ~bout l'io'.<'?-··· 

!·lr. !3r:!ckinrLl<Jc. i1bou':. goi::<T to 
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To,go'b~ck, to~ tho question arose, and it gees far afield, 

John'I<05c11i, who Has the Chicago m~mbcr of the Mafia "ho 

'. 
arranged the introduc~ion of Giancan~~ the Cuban syndicate 

head, thrcugh,whorn they initially tried to run this operation 

Giaccana had a personal love affair'with a well know entertaic~r 

who was then in Las Vegas, and ~he wasruspected by him of then 

having an affair with another well knOl·m entertainer. 

Giancana went. to Robsrt !·!aheu, through I.;hom ·these introduc-

tions were first made 

Hr. Sdn'lilrz. Introduoed to the !1afia persor.nel? 

Hr. B~cckinridge. Yes. 

Hr. Colby. Betl~een CIA and the Ilafia. 

I1r. lJreckinridge. ."cd asked Maheu to ,,"range to have the 

room of the male entertainer in Las Vegas hugg~d. They hired 

a .private cetcctivc who ther. did this. The roor.mate stuIT,~)lsd 

on the equi?ment, ,the private detective was arrested, and the 

FBI investigative trail led fro<:1 tr..e rrivate detective to !!ar.eu 

to GianC!<lr.a and eventually to CIA • Giancana had insisted that 

Bahau he.lp him because he r..ad helped Haheu Hith the ir.troductio:: 

to the head of the Cuban syndicate, and !-laheu had then agrsed 

to get a privat~ detective to do it. 

So this arOSE; in the CCi'.:;oxt of a domestic violation of 

Hirstc:ppin<] lilv}S ,,\Od tl'.e FB,I H3S investi<]ating it on that busis. 

3ecausc t.hc 
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bot!: ,', f ",hom 

J 
1 third member of the syndicilte involved in this, 

2 were hi.CJh on the FBI list, as they progressed tOIVurds developing 

3 a p?osecution, they came to Colonel Edwards, the FOI did, and 

4 said wha t is your position on this. 'The posi tion of the lIgeney 

5 ilS stuted by c;:olonel Ed"'ards was we did not I~ant them prosecuted 

6 becuuse it "lOuld expose I"hat he understood to be this operil tion, 

7 and I guess the time sequence gets a little fuzzy in my mind. 

8 Hr. Sch\·larz. Did he tell the Director of the FBI the 

9 nature of .the operation, or simply he told him it would concern 

10 some sensitive matter? 

11 Nr. Breckinridge. He told him it was an intelligence 

12 operation in country, and the /-Iafia I.,as being used for that 

13 purpose. So in the discussions as it progressed, it dealt with 

14 the wiretap prosecution. Colonel Edwards in discussing it 

15 with us in 1967, according to bur notes, said that they briefed 

16 the lIttorney General all the way, but at that time Colonel 

17 Ed"'ards, I think by the time they did it, Colonel Edvlards thought; 

18 it was over. So the Attorney General and the FBI were not told 

the c6mplete story. 
19, 

20 1·lr. Scn'·larz. They 'veren' t told the most importilnt part 

21 
of the story, and that WilS that it was continuing. 

22 
Nr. nreckinridge. They did~'t know that, that is correct. 

23 Chuinnan Church. So you h:we here tHO violations of lulv. 

24 Apurt from what was told to the Attorney Generul, you have two 

25 IViolations of lilw. One, the wiretap, it was iln 

\ 
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1 We may have three. Second, j.t is certainly an 
H • I 

actl.V.ty 
"-& 

-. 
that 

2 the basic law prohibited CIA from engaging in, domestic activity. 

;:; Mr. Colby. CIA was not invol~ed in the wiretap. 

4 Chairman Church. l\s I understand it, the CIA \-las involved 

5 because it engaged a private 

6 Mr. Breckinridge. I am sorry. 

7 Chairman Church. l·laybe I misunderstood. 

8 Mr. Breckinridge. We didn't learn about this until after 

9 the FBI found out 'about the Hafia involvement in that wiretap. 

10 This \-las done by a private detective hired by a private business, .. a 

11 at the request of Giancana. 

12 Mr. Schwarz~ CIA agents had eo~~itted the crime, in this 

13 caSe,. but not on behalf of .the CIA. . , 

14. Mr. Breckinridge. No, no. 

15 Mr. Schwarz. Isn't that accurate? 

16 Mr. Breckinridge. No. 

17 
Mr. Colby.' I wouldn't call Giancana an agent, getting 

18 
back to our definitional problems. 

• 

19 
f:lr. Schwarz. CIA associates. 

• 

20 
Mr. Colby. CIA instrument. We had a contact with Giancana, 

21 
obviously, and with Maheu. They decided on their mill to do 

22 
.this wiretapping, or bugging, or whatever it was, without our 

23 
prior knowledge. They got caught. Then they said if this is 

. 
fully invcstig~te,' and brought out, it will bring out the CIA 

25 
coll.:bora tion on the other sl'b~ ect, and then 
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to go and briof the Attorney General to tho degree briefed. 

Ch"airman Church. After which the Justice Departrco:1t droL'i'''c 

the case? 

Hr. Colby. It was dropped. 

• -

• ..,. ,-L, U<) • 'I" 1)­
I. ~\";I . 
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S"f;.alor Hart of Colorado. lvas thcl CL'\ not conc"rn,,(j ':ha" 

Giancana !Oay hav~ told som~t~i:1'T about this Cuba:, olJeratio:J, to 

th& f~mala e:J,~er~ain~r who also m~y haVe told the ~al~ 

e!1tcr'tai~~r? 

Hr. Brcc};inridgc. No. If I und",rstand '''hat happ~n~d, 

and I an nO\·1 d"scribinrr \·,11at /.Ii. :Iaheu .said, ar.d I get this 
.~~I 

fror.1 having read som2 files at ths Dapartm=:1t of Justice ------' 

recently when t·\r. 1·laheu tried to ex?lain to the FBI his 

posi tion and tri",d. to provide a ratior.ale for doi;-.g this, ha 

said I thought thare VIas a leak i!). Chicago ar.d I \Var.tad to have 

the room of this entBrtainer bugged so I could fir.d out if 

Giancana had leak~d. 

The FBI gave this the kin::l of cr"dit I think it \-las entitl"," 

This '''.0.5 some':hir-.<I 

he tried to develop to justify his involv"ment. 

Thera is EO indication that there H~ra a!lY leaks fro;:] 

Chicago that \-Ie know of, a ........ : .. -

thiorc ,.,as nO instruction 0!1 our part for him to do such a thi:-.<J, 

-a~d it Has for another rsaso" Giancana asked him to do it. 

Sar.ator Hart of Colorado. As far as you can tall from the 

r"cord, th~ CIA \~as not cO:1.c~rn~d that Giilncana and his f=nale 

friend, or h~r male friend, may havQ blown the Cuban operation? 

Hr. !3r:.:ckinric1gc. ~:o. 

Senator Ila::-t 'Jf CQlo~·t.do. It '.;as purel~' '·1!10 was 

,·11. til ' . .,ho'n? 
Photocopy from 
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I thin!': ':.11at 

I Hould lik" to ,,-dd One further thinCl. . ~ha ':. prior to '10 il:'1 

Over to brief the AttorneY Gt:ni!ral, the g,~n"ral COll!15',1 did 

go sp",ar. to G"'lcrc.l Carter. Gsr.,"ral Carter said that ha 

understood --

~lr. Colby. Gdneral Cartdr HaS D"puty Dir~ctor of the 

Ag",ncy at that 'tine. 

I1r. Br<:ckinridgc. -- h: understood the situation ar.d 

. d • . . h~ b . ~ ~n Ue: <01.f.le :tll.g. _ r~.-=._ thf!. Dir~c"t.or. We donf~ ~nOw ~hat he. 

did brief th", Dir,;ctor,. "'ho \1aS th=r, Hr. !·:cCo:oe. Our notes 

"Iritt"n in 19G7 say th"r", is 1',0 indication that Genclral Car':",r 

was brie.fed On tHe full de~ails o~ the assassination plot. 

So ~~hil" he did a9prove their goi:oq ar.d bri"fing th,:: ;l:t.':'.orr:s'l 

Gene.ral about this association with the Mafia, ':.here is no 

indic~tion ':.hat he was told the full story then "ither. 

:.Ir. Sch'llarz. Then in Augus,,::: of 1953, the doeun,,;:t that 

you provided for us last time, :·lr. Helm's did ].;nOl: about ths 

ongoing op.ration; is that eorr"ct? -
Mr. Breckinridge. I t'1in>; by then he k;,,"~~ that 

operation ~as going. '<:." 
---,.-/ 

I-Ir. Seh...,arz. Hi! s(;!nt to Director l!cCone thi! f:l';:f,lorandur.1 

\':hieh had b==n prc?ared conesrninq the necti:og with ;..t.torn=y 

G"I,6ral :~"nn"tly, which i:-.dieatcd that, the op=ration \-lil,S CG::l:.ll::t- J, 

co~c=i1.1i/lg affir:nati'J,;ly i:rom thi! nir·"etor of C"ntr.::l 

'"7',..-:~" f) ("."'1(,-:.(,,- r"~~'''' • I"" .".' ,,' I" >, J ! '-.:.',.. 1...:1. .• .:"" • .l. t • ;, 
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in the sam~ way az so~~body had frqn .... h u 
-~. -

G"r.sral th" fact ';ha';: the plot \~az ougoinq. , 

Is that a fai~.charact"rization? 

Hr. Col!Jy. I 'do!) , t knO\~. 

Mr. Brcckinridg~. Could I se~ the memo? 

Chairma:l Ch~lrch. The f.1~;no us~s verbs in th" past t2'-:5,,". 

Nr. Sciv.varz·. The cover m",mo from Helms to 1-IcCor.e tra!:s-

mittir.g a CO?y of 'th", rn",:noranc1'-1m concerr.ir.g the !lay, 1962 

Hr. Brecxinrid<]2.. !1ay I say firs';: I don't k:-lo',.... I 

just call your att"!ltion to th", t!1ird paragraph. 

I1r. Schwarz.' Of the r.t~morandum from nir "ctor !",lns? 

Mr. Breckinrid<]e. Yes. Ha was then D.O. 

llr. Colby. Tha basic 1n6iilorandum, of COl.:rse, merely 

refcrr~d to a sensi ti'l"e CIA opsra tio!1ar.·i th~l1 i:-; :1r. Hal::!s 

i:'l t.h6 parar]ra..ph says I assuma you arc at-larc of the naturB 

of the op6rati6n discussed in th~ attaC!lm~nt. 

Again, this was an atte:npt not to refer on paper to ,·;ha';: -
it Has. 

Mr. Schwarz. nut the attachment refars to it in the 

past tensa. 

/·Ir. Colby. I u<]l"se. 

Senator l·~orgc.n. \1110 is this meInQr<'mlu:n froon? 
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a copy of th", bri,dinc; of th~ .'\~t.O:::";H:y G"n=!"~l in ii.::y, 1962. 

th"t you '""r<: r"adinrr fro."! d few mome,'.ts ago, \",ho !,re?ar,"d , . 

~hat? 

Mr. Brcckinridgc. This was prepared by another ins?=ctor 

and me in 1967. 

S""nator i·!Organ. l'7hen you say th",re is no indici!.tion tha!: 

he. knt'"" that is just an assu;nption on your part, that you 

don't haVe a~y positiv~ 

'1r B •. ' 'd 1 • rc.cK~nrl. g",. Tha"':. is correct. 

Ser..etor.·!-lorgan. The truth is you sort of suspect they 

all knew Hha':. \'Ias ·gOiL,] on •. Don't you thin!~ that is true.? 

Mr. Brackinridge. No, not necessirily. 

t'lilen t'].~ co:-.ducted our il~v"::!stiS'atio!1. "'9 ir.,,':.cr\fie~v~d the 

availabld, ar..d tri=d to r~construct what ~annan=d Hith th=~. 

. Iv", intcrvi,='ve.d differe!1.t !"l=o?la. I did not interview 

ilr. Biss e1. I did intervie\"l fir. :-larve.y • 
• -

1"Ie. submitted this report to then-Dire.ctor Halms, one copy 

only. ,'Ia did not intio,rvie;'1 h1m. 
c,:r 

Nhere his n2.iTIe ?.,?pear;,d in ~he course of our inquiry \'!e 

put it in our 

., 
'.' 

r-;port so tha~ ... ~e Hould S~~ ho\': th~ record a??~r:.rL 1. 

"'~. '. 

to peopl':' \·:ho appro2.chr.d it ."'" 'We did. 
,.. ;: 

.,,,:-,"0,?-.... 
r. .. \ 
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I can't ansWer your qu~stion, 

... S:-:;, .... ;;.tor.. ~~or,:~::.. 
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cvid",',ce that th"y'-did k11o· .... , you just assur.Jed that -- you 

didn'~ assume that they didn't know, you just said thsre is 

no evid",nce? 

Mr. 3rsckinridge. That is correct. 

Senator Sch ..... "icker, Let r.J~ ask the question ano ther '·;C.y, 

The docura",,,tation you collected and ,,'hat you do have 

positively, who was the highest ranking official, according 

to your record's, ~lho kn",''''? 

Chairman Church. According to the positive documents 
.' 

t.hat you have' of 'kllOlvledgc, 

Hr. Breckinridge. First, let me say We did not have 

docu!TIeatatior.. It was based mostly on "ir."'.:.~rvie·.·,S, this 

period involvi,..,g the :lafia. 

. The high=st persoa that "Ie understood that kneH durir:g .--"'"'----

the first phas; 'vith Hr. Bissel. That we clearly did 

about it.'· There vias discussion at ona point in ,·.'hich :tr. -
Bissel, colonel Ed~vards, th", h;o of them, met Hith ,.:ZO. DulleS 

ar.d had a conversa'.:io:-. in ~"hich I can best say th",re was 

doubletalk as to what they were discussing, 

It 1S open to qUestie:-, ho· .... cl<:arly this .. las stat.~d J~:-:~~ .. : 

;·Jr. Dull",s and \-lh=th~x or ~ot Er. Dull<!s ur,d<!rstood. 
: ~. ,:--~ ..... 

:;:.: . 

.) , 
b "L I -'I,,'t- pu'" l.t )~"0:~'~ 

u .~ ,-,.. _ - I 
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, , 

1 
thilt. 

-2 
S&nator Schveickar. l'~ left the Agency in 1~61, ~s I 

3 
r!';call. 

'. 

4 
11h"n lVas your ilwe.stigatio:\? 

5 I1r. Br:ckinridge. Our investigation I·las ir. 1967. 

6 
And our discussion with Colonal Edwards, who ddscrib~d 

7 this me<:ting I'Ihan i': occurr:d i:-. 1960, l",ft us with the i!:lpr"!;si,, 

8 ",hile they had met with ar. Dulles, that the cor.versation \'I2.S 

9 not in precise terms. As Colonel 'sdl{aras said to us, ·II'>!. 

10 didn't use,any bad Hords, Hhich m:ant they didn't use the 

11 vlora "assas;:;i!"~at.io!"'", If .b~.t th2Y discuss ad an operation against 

12· Castro in.such t~rms tha~ ~ faIt that they had ~onvayed the 

13 massage to r·lr. Dulles. But. ther~ is room for dou!:lt. 

14 St!nator SCllVlcicksr. Once efr. Dulles left the Ag€:!1cy, 'elho 

15 then became the highest ranki:-.(T psrson to knm~, accordir.g 

16 to your investigation? 

17 Hr. Breckil-.ridge. If ~·fr. Dulles did in fact understand, 

18 ha would ba the highest person at this point . 
• -19 S",natorSc!lIveicker. At this point. But he left the' 

20 l\g-=ncy in 1~61. FivE: years of assassination att""'7I?ts 

21 after tha'~. 

22 You conducted an ir.vastigation in 1967. l'lhat did' tha·t ~. 

23 period shOlv as to I'Iho 1';2.5 th", higl1est r2.nkinq person I'Iho J.:ll~l'l? 

24 I·Jr. :lr:::cki:-:!'id'lt!. >,Ir: ;·!cCor:~ did r,O~ k!':ol~ until Much l.:..t.r 

25 u:\til after it \'/'15 allover. PhotocOpY from 
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Hr. ·Colby. lIe kn,;'''' ir. 1963. 

, Mr. nrec)d~ridg~. About a past cv~nt. 

~Ir. Colby. There was still activities going on.' 

That is right. 

Chairnan Church. Can w~ get th~ answ~r first? 

Mr. Bracki~ridge. I canf~ give yeu a nore 

precis", ans""~r b~caus e sO'n-:tirn"s tho: r~cord that Ive Her ~ c:.b18 

to rt:!CO'!!3truc't is·
1 

not pr=:cis5 and I:: son~ insta!lc-=.s not at all 

~~uldn't tha~ be th~ k~y issu~ of 

. . 1 . ..L· ,,-' your wno d 1~vas~1ga~10a, anu you m~an to say you can'~ t611 

me? 

Mr. arecki~ridg-=. ~O, sir. 

S~~ator Schw~ick~r. I a~ flabb~rgast2d. 

:·lr. Drecldn:cidge. 

i:1 the course of Ollr i~vestigatio~. 
.• • . d 
'.:;? (ll !'lot 

w~~~ availa~le to us. 

In this s~nse, ordi~~ri:1, ~!)d~ W~ co~~~c~ an i~v~~tigatio~, 

.~ ..... ,J ... 'o~~ 1 1: _co .. \""!'\ _ •• ,a __ ~ ...... I 
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we cO\l~d ~/l1a t ho.pp."nt!d. Ana the report wact ond copy o&ly to 

W= had only OOd discussion. The 

Inspactor Gen~ral then may hav~ had others. We had cnly one 

discussion wlth 11im, which was whEn we gave him the first 

portion of th~ report. because we investigated thres different I 
asSaSSi!1(-"tion !Jlans I as H::: c1cscrib:::!d t~-=m t.~)en, ar~d our disc",Jssic. 

with hi!;! had to do '·/it!1. t11,,· approac!1. 1-1" had taken. a!"!.d \/~ 

as best we could rdCOnstruct it~ 

So we ~are repor~i~~ ~o :1r. H ."lms '-Iha t h'c had 

. th" . \.. ' '.. . .0 \..' \.. I·ll. • ou';: .1~Vl.r.g l.:1._crVl.;,UC<A "l.m as SUC',. It was in O~9 co~y 

only, an~ quite' £ra~kly in 19G7 Wd ~xp~ct~d t!lat it ~ould 

Senator 110:,dale. :low, vou say it is not clear wh~t':~r 

Dull.,s !o:"".-I. 

th" EXecutive Director d?t"d 2/15/72. t.;hich sta'::ss, Iq'..lote: 
• 

~. 

That is the ~afia ?rojact --

·Wbre !lessrs. Dullan, Bissal. Colonel King. Colo::~l 
.-..~.--

attor~~ys for ~ob~rt Ma~a~." 

Mr. Brackinridge. rlr. Osbor:1 is ·."ri tir:g -:'h.:t~ or.. ~h= hc..sis 

of ~i~ understanding of wha~ Colo~~lEdw4rds had ~o say. 

Our disc\.ls?'lo!""'.~ tlit:! Colon~l r:{~':!tlr(!.s !;:.ft U£: \'li~~ '..:.11i5 ... :::.c~r:,,:.i; L. . 
...... ........ - ,.,.. , .. . 
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Colon"~ Ed~,ards b~liC!ves that :·Ir. Dullas u~dcrstood the 

conv(;:rsa tion .. He also said that he enguged in doubl-:tal~ so 

that there was room for misunderstanding. 

Hr. Sch'1arz. I sho' .. , you a docur:ler.t stam?ed 0012, hEad-=d 

John Ros"lli and ask you '..,ha.I:: it i·s. 

!l.r. 3rscki:-.ridge, in the OffiCe 

of Security dcscribinq John ?osciJ.1i, \.,:10 is the first of ':.h" 

to t.'l>! head of the sy::dicate in Cuba. 

l·lr. Schl-larz. 

I am not sure. I susp~ct i~ w~s \.,~~L~ .. 
~ - ~ .'-- . --'1 

,-----t-
in 1973 but I \voll1d have: to check. 

Hr. Sch\var z .. DO=5 it r.:!f.=r to a Castro assassi!:c.".:ion 

att".]":!:.:>t i:-.v01vir.g the ;·lafia? 

Mr. Br~ckinridg-=. no~s th~ word "assassi~a~ion" a??ear? 

16 I ~hink it refers to the Mafia. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Hr. Sch'.-:arz . Do you.hav= a!"ly doubt, in fact, ~~is is 
• 

. - . . 
r€:f=rr~ng to 'the assassl.r-.. ation -=ffcrt i:lvolvi!l<!. ~~aheu, 

Traffican~d, in connection with Castro? 

;·Ir .. Breckinridg.::. T!"lat is corr:::::ct. 

?oselli, . ,- -~'" 

.,_ . t.: -',... 

¥tr .. SCh',·lu.rz. A['~d do~s .t!1is doc\.l.!7i.ent pr-=9z.red by th-a 

22 Offica of S~c~rity state "the DCI was brie!~d and gav~ his 

25 

il " 

, '''' ,'-'- , SCh\~ar2 , 

It does. 

.. 

"- ' 
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1 
11 10· Mf. ·Breckinridge. That ~vas Hr. ·Dulles. 

2 
~ Mr. SchHarz. NO." therefore, either ~!r. Dulles did ap9rov,,! 

3 
',.;hich th" dOctL'7Ien-::C says, or sOf'1ebody wrote a document in 

4 
connection l'T~th the investigation I-Ihich irresiJonsibly says 

5 
Hr. Dulles approved. l1hich is th~· case? 

6· 
Hr. Brecki;:ridg-s. r don't think -::Chat either is necessarily 

7 the cas",. 

8 

9 Dulles do~s know or did knol'T. The question that l'Tas raisdd 

10 in the cours.s of our il:quiry t'las t!1at t~~ r..2.turc of the m:2tj ng 

11 as d~scribed to us raised a questio~ of doubt. Tha t 11" did 

12 not rcsol v-a. 

13 Chairnan Church. r think if Iva acc=pt your testiLlo!1Y 

14 

15 

16 Mafia, and its purpose, to assassinate 1~. Castro, lat's gut 

17 After gr. Dulles left 
• 

18 

19 to 00 ':lith suhscqu2.:1-= c:~.te;l1pts c::. the li-:e of Ca.st.ro. ;::. 

20 NOW, wha~ do~s yotir i~vastigation s~o~~ and wllat can yeu 

21 tell us with respect to the highest officials in thd CIA, 

22 follo·,·:i::<] the d",partur", of '·Ir. Dulles, '''ho nay ha'le had ':no,·:l",'S' 

23 of thase o:-lgoi:-.g .1-' . ., opc!:'a ... ~o:ls. 

24 ~~. Brackinridge. 

25 it is claar t[:;J.t. . tho: Dir"ctcr at t:.at ti:n:,< did not knOl-l. 
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Senator SC!I\~~ic!C~:::,. . 

Chairman Church. 

Hr. 3rec:kinridgc. 

((j 

Ani! \·/ho Has th~ Director at that 
.J 

The operation was attually r~activ~t~d 

in April of 1962. It \<las plar.n",d to be reactivat"d prior to 

that but th9 employee who had rasponsibility for it did not 

get free u~til April of '62 whan he actually reactivat~d it. 

Biss~l i~ 1961, at t!12 ti~e that t~is was discuSS2d, t~sr~ 

\'laS to be reactiv'at:d . This o::fic-:::r, 7-Ir. Ha!:vey, ~he!"l to')x 
. -- --'-.-- , . 

it ov",r a"d a tt"""pt,,.j to ru!". it again through th", balat'.C-: 

of,1962, af~~r April. 

;·Ir. Schl.;arz. Itol .... c: . -~ ... - , 

did he not? 

l~r. Breckinridg~. ~·!r. Helms b2.ca:na cH·la.r~ 'of 7..hi5 a-::' c.. 

lat~r !,oint . 

• 
-1'na cO!'lfu.sio~, as p==.rha;;s t-1i:: discuss-:..:'! tho: o":.~:~r cc.y I :'~l:. 

by :.1r. niss~l call.;.d ZR nifl':!, and ~~ Rifle. Has a 

in! ~.:ia 't '2d -------­?roj~'c,- '_::'" 1-
--.-;-­

Hr. Bissel \-I2.S quob,d 2.S sa:;i:-.g -'.'2.S 2.t the ur'J=!:cy of th~·· 
'-; 

~'lhi te: lIous~. It \-las nad", nO r.lor~ s?",cific t;,an that. ~'la' 

d " h 'th \.,,,, ' "'r . Cl~ t xnew W;l~re ~n .2 '_11_~ !~OU$e. 

ZR Rifl~ was d~scrib~d as an ~x~cutivs ac~io~ c2pabili~y, 
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U/ 

1 
12 th{:!1\ • 

2 
... !-lr. 

3 Biss~l ar.dorigi~aiLy it continued as a separate action from 

4 
the Castro op",ration., but 1tr. Harvey \"las also given <:.hat 

5 responsibility, and for all' in~ents and purposes they beca~e 

6' 
\·ledd",d. 

7 Hr. Helr.ls '-las the perso!"l '-I!1O forr.w.lly approved Z~ Ri::le 

8 as a project. ZR. Rifle had a dual pur\?ose thet has r.ot been 

9 . clarifL.d by our inquiry. It a~par2ntly ,{as i!"l fact used for 

10 the stated ~urposes, as far as organizational activiti~s went 

11 

1~ 

13 which meant that rather than the usual vouchers sU?l?orti~g 

14 ",xpecditures, that th", officer involved wouldsi~?ly certify 

15 t.ha-:' the mon~y had b:::'!:1 spent. and t!lis \·.'ould b.; accec":.2d. 

16 Ithacl a project. a!'1O'.o.:'.':. of some dollars, ~7S0') - SlO,OI)') --

17 SOi.l.:;:; of it to includ: th~ salary of a!~ ag:;.nt, SO::1~ t.o i!".clud:~ 

18 • 
<?p::a t.i!1'j :exp2nsc:s. 

19 

20 does not necessarily equate "lith t1'1", da<~e h'hen he beCil::le 

21 familiar \dth the Castro optoration. 

22 Hr. SChl'lilrz. Because of the dual purpose of Rifle, Rifle 

23 meacs both, rifle files ani used riffes? 

24 Hr. Br"cki:!t' idg;,. It ,';l~ y m",an ci th-=r or bo~h. 

25 ~!r. Colby. It is su:-,pos;.':!:.J to c"li.s2.ssc..:iC: t.~ but $OI:l::!ti.:H~S 
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19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

0<> 

there ~9 tha~ kied of aS50ciatioc. 

~~. Breckinridge. I told you that I would look for wh~c 

;,Ir. He:lras' name first clearly appeared a!1.d I hc.vcn't don" that. 

I was out of ,tm';n yesterday. 

Hr. Sch'darz. Do you have the'Inemo of February 1962 

"authoriz i:d Ilillie,"" !/arv,,,,y by I!l2-'!10 to handle the proj "ct on 

a special basis"?: 

.... 
~~. 

IIr. 3r-:cki~rid9". 

",Ir. Scill{arz. Yes. 

!.1r. Br :::c~:ir .. r idg i:!. 

Chair!'1a.!'. Church. 

Do I have a copy of that r:r:norc.::dU::l? 

It is in ~h~ fil~5 and we can ratri~va 

Mr. 9iss~1 was the De?u~y Dir~c~or of 

Pla!ls. Th~ r~cord would i!:Jica~~ tha~ h~ kn~w of ~h6 re-

• 
of l~Gl. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

If I ~ay go ba~kr it \'laS in tha fall 

-' .---
.... , 

' ... -~--,' 
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1 Hr. S·chwarz. November 1961? 
Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Library 

2 ._ Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is probab~y correct. It 

3 was in the fall of 1961 that Hr. Harvey ~J.J_S given this assignme!1'" 

4 by Hr. gis~el. I think Hr. Bis1;C::" left in 1962. I am n.l-:' sure 

5 of the dates, So Nr. Bissel ,-;ould have known at that time . 

. 6 But I am not sure after that. 

7 Chairman Church. Helms succeeded ;~r. Bissel as chief 

8 of operations? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

Nr. Colby. Deputy Director of Plans. 

Chairman Church. Deputy Director for Plans. 

Your record shows that Helms had knowledge of the ZR Rifle 

operation, which, among other things, ~as to develop an ;xecllt~~j_ 

13 capabiE ty vlhatever that means. Presu"wbly that me<J.ns a 

14 capability t6 cond~~t an~~sassinationif ~nd when authorized 

15 by proper authority? 

16 

17 

18. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Mr. Breckinridge. That is my understanding. 

Chairman Church: Is that_your understanding? 
.... ::-<;. 

~lr. hreckinridge. Yes, sir. 

Chairman Church. Do ~~onx: records show that, or is that 
I '. 

based upon 11hat has been rl::yc.a.Ied through' your interrogation? , 
, 

,,·i" ..... 

Hr. Breckinridge. F.i:rs:t;:let me go back and clarify, then 

I ,dll anSh'er this questism; .i,i'r may. 

Hr. !Ieln:; approved 'zR Rifle I ,,-hich the record shoHshas the 

I responsibili ty of shi"jling codes~ essentially. 2'" . , .... 

25 Ny underst:J!1ding, from my interviel1s I is' that ZR nifle h:ld 
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1 also the responsibility for executive action capability. That 

2 is ~ difficult phrase. 

:3 The record docs not show that Mr. lIelr.ts knel,. Vlhen he approv cl 

4 the proje.:t that it had this dual role. So from that po.'.n·:' of 

5 vieVl, I have a record that shows wh.at the project was supposed 

~ to have been as far as its open description, though classified, 

7 and the ,resul t of our intervie'o's· • .... i th !'lr. Harvey which tell the 

8 other story about executive action capability. So it does not, 

9 the record does not sholo/ that Hr.Helms at that time knelv what 

10 that \-las. 

11 Chairman Church. If Harvey knew that it had this other 

12 a~pect, who would have told him to develop such a capability, if 

13 it were not his superior? 

14 Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is a logical conclusion, bu~ 

15· I was distinguishing I~hat the record sholved and Vlhat our i"tervi!::o·;s 

16 developed. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairman Church. Didn't you ask Harvey in interviewing 

him lcl1ether or not Helms had told him to develop this capilbi"i"Ttj; 

as a part of the zn Rifle? 

Didn't. you ask him I,ho told: him to develop this capab3.1ity, 

or did he do it on his own? 

Mr. Dreckinridge. Your question is a very proper one, and 

my difficulty is with the record Vlhich goes back to what nissel 

instruct~d Harvey to do. 

Mr. Sc!lI{arz. Defore Helms took the job, ° Di.ssel b) III H;lI:':c~' 

I 
I Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Library 
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1 to take, charge· of the Castro assassination project? 

2 'Mr. Breckinridge. Bissel told Harvey to create the executi 

3 action capability • 

4 Nr~ Schwarz. But he also told him to take charge of the 

5 Castro assassination project usirig th~ Mafia; isn't that 

6 correct? 

7 I1r. Dreckinricge. tim" there is no record except the 

8 record that came from our intervie~,rs on this score. All I 

9 am trying to do is dra,.; the distinction between h'hat the reccrd 

10 shows and wh~t our interviewscdeveloped, and there are gaps 

11 in thn t. 

12 Chairman Church. Your interviews shOl,r that Hr. Bissel, '''::0 

13 preceded !lelms, told Mr. Harvey to develop an executive action 

14 capability, which was a capability to assassinate lfanc whe~ 

15 order,~d; right? 

16 Ilr. Breckinridgc. That is correct. 

17 Chairman Church. And your records shQ'.'; that Ilr, Bissel 
• 

18 also ~nstructed Harvey to take over the Castro assassination 

19attenpt, which "las connected ~"i th a continuing relationship 

20 betl,'cen the CIA and the :·!afia? 

21 Hr. Breckinridge. I think that is a correct aS5uIT.ption-, -

22 yes . 

23 Chairman Church. No\t/ , ,.hen do your records shew that 

24 became al.are:of Harvey's \~hole assignr;:ent as given him by 

PhotocOPY from 
Gerald Ford Library 

He l:r.s 

NW 6600II Docld:32112724 Page 15 



g' 
" 'i' .. .. 
'" 
N 
" .. 
• • 
~ 
• C 
o 
t 

oJ 
:. 
< .. 
~ 

o 
a: 
< 
~ 

'" o 
o 
o .. 
.; 
ci 
C 

l~ 
a 

I C 
:c 
i 
oJ 
vi 

Mr. Drcckinridge. I don't have the accurat.e date. He h~ve 

2 
, 

the 16 August 1963 memorand\~. I /~----promised ~r. Sch~arz that r '''---
3 would try and find the date, and I was out of town yesterday 

4 and simply didn't do it. But I ha.ve to go through the r'-!co.:)rd 

5 to find the earliest date that we have, and I simply have to go 

6 into the record to dig this out. 

? Senator Schweiker •. Do your records show the date of when 

8 the actu~l latest assassination attemp~ was finished? 

9 Mr. Schwarz. For Castro? 

10 Senator Schl-leiker. Yes. lYhen was that timefrar:1c, roughly? 

11 Hr. f,lreckinridge. You are talking about the Hafia connecti, 

12' SenatorSchweiker. No; I am talking about when did 'He 

13 finally cease and desist in attempting to assassinate Castro, 

14 from your records? 

15 Mr. Breckinridge. Let me, if T, may, and I don't mean to 

16 60nfuse the issue -- the Mafia connection from beginning to end 

17 was an attempt to assassinate Castro. The operation was called 
• 

18 off finally in the Spring, perhaps Fe~ruary, of 1963. 

19 Senator Hart of Michigan. \'Iha t year? ,'" ,'"~ ... -. 

'.' 

20 Mr. Breckinridgc. 1963 • 
,.' 

21 
Hr. Sch\varz. That is the }:afia part? 

22 Mr. Dreckinridge. Yes, sir. The Cuballa Associat~on has a 

23 I different origin. 

24 Chairman Church. First, who called off the }!afia operatio~ 

25 
~!r. Brccy.inriclge. As nr:!ar as I could tell, Harvey, 

• 
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Chairman C!1'Jrch. Harvey? 

Mr: Breckinridge. Harvey. liarvey decided that it could:l I t 

succeed. Harvey ~as leaving the country for a foreign assign:c.2n' 

and in conversation \<lith fuselli - Roselli Ivas the man 1·;11.0 was 

in the Mafia tllrough \<lho~ the Agency had continued to work 

and Roselli agreed tllat not!1ing was happening, nothing could 

happen, and it should be called off. We don't have a record 

that Harvey went anYIVhere for approval. This doesn't mean that 

he may not have discussed it, but I don't have the record of it. 

So Harvey in his conversation with Roselli, terminated the 

operation. 

Senator Hart .of Coloraclo. The P.lel!\O IVhich He sa'", at the 

last session, whichI'don't know we officiallY have, ~r. Colby 

made it available to us -- I'las a wrap-up of the I·;hole thing, or a 

meno to the files, and I can't recall nmvl'lho did it. 

.~--~ 
Nr. Schlvarz. That is the one referring to the meel~. 

. - ._--
Ivith Robert Kennedy that I'le spent SO:7,e tilile lcoking at. 

.' .................. . 
Senator Hart of Colorado. That was the Sheffield-Edwards 

• -
.emo \vhich say I'lith the collapse of the Day of Pigs invasion 

rPeration, no further attempt was made with the Hafia. 

't directly to the Bay of Pigs. 

It tied 

Hr. Colby.. 'i'hat Has the first phase. There was a second 

)hase that EolloHed with the 1-Iafia • 

ChainJan Church. \':e no',,' kno'.v from '."hat you have said th,'!t 

Ii::rvey called off the ;·Iil.fia connection, and h'C don I t kr.Olv I-Ihcthct' 

Photocopy from I 
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1 that was done \d til the knmvlcdge or authority of anyone r.1ore h: 

2 plac.ed in the Cli\. 

3 Mr. Breckiniidge. I don't know. 

4 Ch.::.i.cman Church. .11.11 right, after Harvey left the cOL~ntry 

5 ~Iho Has to'1en assigned to undertake the subsequent efforts again 

6 the life of Castro? 

7 Mr. Brec~inridge. This brings us to Senator Schweiker's 

8 question. i\ man by the narr.e of Orlando Cubella, who had been 

9 met in l·le:<!co City by the Agency in 1961, ,,,ho had been one of 

10 the leaders of the anti-Batista sroups and held the rank of :·:ajcr 

11 in the Cuban,army, that is the highest rank they have, Cu.!;ella 

12 was an M.D. arid had been a youth leader and attended yout~ 

13 conferences around the world, and \,ras met first in Ilexico City, 

" ~ 14 and later h~ was met in Scandinavia on several occasions. ~nd 

.. 
o 
o 
o 

" U 
ri 
c 
o 
;;. 
.!; 

'" ~, 
~ 

oj 
,; 
;; 
• 
;; 

· · ii: 
o .. 

15 the conversations during these various meetings had to ~o wit~ 

16 Cubella's desire to have a change in Cuba, and the atte::-::::t en 

17 the .'\gency people who cet Ivith him to explore his ability to 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

substitute a. governcent as well as be able to ovcrthrol,r th'i·· ;··'i'.~· 
("1 
: I 
- I 

. ... : I 
These conversations h'ere very general, ex!'loratory, and"·, 

existing government. • .'.1 

. :..J 

non-productive. 

In one of the early meetings with Cubell~, he talked about 

climina ting Castro, and the' ~\gen!=y e[.lployee used the lvord 

"!3sa!3sir.L1tioll, I ... hic!l I'Jas reported back ;::::; being illl offensive 

word to Cubclla,and inGtructions were is::;ued ·that Cu!;clla ~i\S 

~: .. _.1">0......... .-_ ..... ' ........ " _ ... Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 
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1 not to be' given a mission of elimination of Castro or unyone 

2 else. , 

3 He was met· in' October of 1963, at which time he mude the , 

4 propos a';' that he wished to have ,Kapons ~lith ~lhich to cor:Ji.':'t 

5 an assassina tion, and this proposal Has reje<;:ted. 

6' He continued to speuk in these terms, and finally, I can:lOt 

7 give you the level of approval -- that might be at the level 

8 of Ilr. Fitzgerald -- and I don't recall \'lhich job Hr. Fitzgerald 

9 had th€n, whether he headed the Cub un Task Force or "lhether he 

10 had become ~~ 

11 Mr. I:no·che. He replaced Harvey. 

12 Mr. Sch',varz .. He did meet "li th this man and gave hin a 

13 weapon or poison pen with which to kill Castro? 

14 Hr. Breckint:idge. Fitzgerald did not give him the pen. 

15 l~r. Sch, ... arz. But discussed the subject? 

16 Mr. Breckinridge. I was considering the question of 
• 

17 level of' authorizution, and I don't recall. I would assume 

18 Hr. Fj tzgE!nild '"us the highest leve 1 of au'thorization that':! <··c.> 

19 knolV of. 

20 Chairman Church. And Fitzgerald's position at that 't:il!!c1 

21 Hr. Breckinridge. I \Vas questioning " .. hether he had -- he 

22 had three jobs in fairly quick successio;].. \'.'hcther hI" rcplaced' 

23 

24 

25 

Harvey as head of the Cuban' Task Fo:;:ce, then he becu~le Chief of 

':\il:.l, the i','estern ller:1isphcrc Division, and then he heci:lr.lc for 

a short time Deputy Director of' Pl:ms. 

.- - -- .. - ... _ ......... - - ... ...-... 

nut he died of u heart 

Photocopy from 
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1 attack. I don't know whether he had at that time -- it would 

2 be in October of 1963. 

.3 !·lr, Colby. I think at that time he was either head of the 

4 Cuban f0r.::e or Chief of the l-lestG~n Hemisphere Division. 

5 Chairman Church. Hill you get that for the record? 

6 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

7 J.lr. Breckihridge. The decision Yias taken to try and give 

8 Cubella some instrur.1ent. 11. ball point pen l'las desig~ed that 

9 could be used as a syringe. Because Cubella was a dector, the 

10 pen was given to hir.t in Paris on the 22nd of November, 1963, 

11 Hith the suggestion that he use it. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Ch ai ~r.tan Church. By ,·;hom "las the peng i vr:n? 

Hr. Breckinridge. It .. Ivas given by a case officer of ti1e 

Agency. In fact, Cubella refused to take it. 

repor'::, we thought he accepted it, but I've since lear:1~::: he 

refused it. He said it was not practical. 

Because he I·/as a doctor it Ivas suggested that !"Ie could 

acquue tlie material to put in the pen, but he refused to accept 

it. 

Conversations continued, and finally the.Agency arranged 

to put dOl-ln tl'IO caches at sea off the COClst of Cuba, one of 

which had I,'eapons in it, one of "Ihich had just general equip::-.c:J t, 

Senator Sc!n.;eiker. Could ei ther 'of those invol VG the story 

that appeClred in the press under Colonel Prouty's'statcsent? 

Mr. Br~ckinridgc. No, sir." 

Photocopy from 
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1 Senator ScinlCiker. Did that come la ter, Colonel Prou<::y-l 

2 Mr. Breckinridge. We still don't know what Colonel Prouty' 

3 statement refers to~ 

4 Hr. !;noche. Prouty's allegJ.~ions go buck to 1959. 

5 Senator Sch\-Ieiker. \-Ihat? 

Mr. Knoche. 1959, late 1959 and early 1960. 

7 l1r. Breckinricge. !\'e arranged to have a Cuban refugee 

8 leader meet Cubella ~n Spain, at '~hich time he gave him an 

9 additional weapon. That '>'ould have been in February of 1964, 

10 I think. 

11 Chairman Church. \-lhat kind of h-eapon '-laS given to him? 

12 Mr. nreckinridge; It is my recollection it was a rifle. 

13 I am not sure of that. 

14 Cubella continued to have conversations and meetings f~o~ 

15 tir.-,e to time -as he came out of Cuba;_ and finally 0 in the middle 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

of 1965 the decision was taken to cut off contact \~ith him 

be~ause there were serious questions about the security of his 

• t- • . orga!1)-za _Ion. 

lie was arrested, I thin!.. I t.'link I have gotten my dates 

right. It is subject to correction. He '<las arrested in the 

early part of 1966 ,and tried, made a confession, had a public 

trial, IVhich Has reported in the press. -"-" :: ': ~ 
',' .; 

I 'olonder if I might check those diltQs? 

Chairman Church. Surely. 

\'ihile you check those dates, PQrhaps ~lr •. Colby could 

...,. r ...... ,oJ """ r.o 01 n ro' '? !, ,.. ',", : \. ... : .:.;~ Ii· J 
I.~ ...... I:I !'-J ..... x-,·:·\-.:. Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Library 
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1 I e:<plain how it was during this period that Cubella \'ldS able 

2 to return to Cuba and travel to Europe. 

3 I assume he \'laS able to return to Cuba? 
" 

4 Hr. r:olby. /lc\Vas a Cuban officer at that til":e, and 

5 apparcn tly loyal to Cas tro. /le would go out on various trips 

6- and things like that, and \Ve \'Iould mcet him there~ 

7 Hr. Schl',al;'z. He \Vas the man \·:ho met wi th ~'!r. Hunt in 

8 Madrid? 

9 Hr. colby .. lIe met \Vith a friend of ~!r. Hunt. A Cuban e:<i.! 

10 met Cubella· in Hadrid. That is I·;hen the weapons were handed 

11 over. 

12 Hr. Schwarz., \'las Mr. Hunt in ~!adrid at that time? 

Colby. Yes • ]3 

141 Mr. Breckinridge. ~lo, because this man by the n"",le of 

15 I Artimo, met Cubella in !!adrid in Dece:rber of 1964, 

16. 1 February 1965 he Made the delivery of the \vea!"ons. 

and in 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

not assigned there until the middle of 1965, after this was 

over. He,don't knOlv I-lhere that story came from. -
Hr. Colby. Hunt and l\rtimo are ,very close, and he is the 

godfather of one of their children, and things like that. He 

may have told him about it. 

Chairman Church. During this period you have described, 

~lhen these various contacts ,:ere nadc \vith Cu.'::ella, \"ho '''as 

the hig:lcst officer ',~ithin the CIJ'\ I'lho had kno~ ... ledge of the:;e 

,contacts and, HhG aut!lOrizcd them to bc r:w.de, 
. ~- - -"--, 

Photocopy from 
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1 inve~tigation shows? 

2 Hr: nreckinridgc.I don't knOl~ the level at Hhich the 

contacts Here known. I would assume that the continuing contac 

4 Here knO'd" at a high level, but I have to assume that, and this 

5 goes to a point \~hen Senator Schueiker was asking the question 

6 at the last tine. This is the last instance that we know of 

7 in I-lhich ussassination ;-las invel ved. 

8 - Senator Schweiker. That is, both your records and your 

9 interviews indicate that this was the last knoHn activity, 

10 according to ~our investigation? 

11 Mr. Ureckinridge. That uas specifically related to 

12 Castro~ 

33 Senator Sclll-;e iker. And that da te wes ',-;hen? 

14 Hr. nreckinridge. I'jell, our contact I"i th the Cubella gro'.:,~ 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

was broken off in June of 1965. 

Senator Sc!l'deiker. June of Vlhen? 

Mr. nreckinridge. 1965. 
i :~, .~. 

.-
:-"i 

I .don't want to confuse you, but r would like to intrcGucc 
.: . 

- .. ~:l':" '. 

a consideration that relates to this. 

dlairman Church. Before you do that, r have asked what 

your i.'lve.:;tigation sho'ds is the highest officer who kne~-; and 

under ",h=e authorit}'-thcsc cor:tinuing contClcts I,ere reade, il .. d , 

23 Iyou said you assu;;,.ed it r.lUst have been kno·.~n to higher autho:: i ty. 

25 

:·lr_ Drcckinr idge. r- said that abcut the ccn!:.:!cts. !IDOtlt 

the contacts, 1 assllr.:~tl this ',las knol{O :"i.rly high in the lVjcnc:!. : 

. '/ ' I' ' ....... : .' If· - } • '1 !" . Li-'Dr,') "'r>(-":"~"'-'''''' 
".. W J..:J L... "::1 u\!o, .... d 
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1 Chairmiln Church. The contilcts and their purpose? 

2 Mr. Dreckinridgc. This is a distinction I want to milke. 

;, The peopla \-lho ,vle:::-o involved, and this is difficult --

4 but their statement of state of m~nd, and your interpretation, 

5 may be different things. nut the people ·.~ho were involved 

6' considered that the pu:::-posc of the association \-lith Cubella 1;:15 

? he I'las a man who I'las high in the Castro government, he wa·s a 

8 man vlho represented a dissatisfied element, he had people \~ho 

9 agreed with him, and the hope was that this could be develop2d 

10· into a group. in Cuba that in some way could replace the govern-

11 ment. 

12 The conversations I'lith Cubella I{ere really :1ot productive, 

13 and Cubella wanted de~onstration of support, tangible sU7~ort, 

~ 

; 14 and the conversations progressed to the point that he wanted 

~ 
a 
o 
o 
N 

U 
o 
c 
o ;;. 
C 

51 
~ 
oj 

'" 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
Ii 

21 

22 

23 

24 

equipnen t I-li th • .... hich he could cor.uni t and ass assi:1atioa. 

In the ::linds of the people \'1110 deal t lvi th him, the quos tiOil 

of assassination was not uppermost, so ·much as it was to give 

hiln a material der.,onstration of support. -
I don ',t mean to be tri to, but the Uni ted StZltes or th'.; 

i\gency has in the past provided I",capons of one kind or another 

to people, paramilitary. In the minds of thE:!sC people I hc\<.'cvcr 

credible t6 you this distillction is drawn, so assassination 

became a consideration, but <lssassinaticn had 

objective; 

I am Dorry, onc ~orc roint. 
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The point at I-Ihich they began to provide ,,"capons to hir.t 

should have required higher level approval. I don't knol'" what 

the level of approv~l was. 

Mr. schwarz. It should have under the normal procedu-:es? 

\-" "d Hr. Brec"J.nrJ. ge. Yes, sir. 

Chairman Church. At one point a meeting took place and an 

agentof'the CIA gave him a ballpoint pen that had beenspeci~12 

designed to camouflage a syringe, and gave it to him with the 

recommendation that it \,ould be filled I'lith poison and used :;0 

10 kill Castro'. 

11 Are you saying that the agent may have done this without 

12 

]3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

the knowledge of the Director or the Deputy Director for Plans', 

sOl;',eone high in the Il.sency? 

'" 'd Mr. Brec~J.nrJ. ge. tIo; I am saying there should have bec!'! 

authorization. I don't kno\'! the level of that authorizatior:. I 

merely tried to draw a distinction because it is a question raise 
, 
I 

in"my mind, it was raised by SeniJ.tor Schtveiker's question -- '"he:-: 

18 I was ~e l:tst attempt of assassination? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

" 

This developed to the point I-1here assassin2.tion '"as 

involved, and this 'lias the last such interest that we knot, of. 

Senator Sc:n-:eil:er. Are you siJ.Ying iJ.fter the incident that 

Sell~tor Church just aSKed you about, at t.'lat point the enr-hasis 

shifted fron iJ.ssassinating hin to replacing him? 

Is thnt what you are, trying to tell \!S, or did I mi::;con::>trt::, 

that, too? Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library '":. ". I 

I 
I , 
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1 Mr. nreckinridge. No; I urn confusing the issue by trying 

N 
o 2 to dcsc~ibc the state of mind of the people who were involved i 
" • • 
~ 
• C 
o 
f 

3 the, operation. 

4, Chairman Church. \'Ie don't e','en know who were involvcri. 

5 tell us that. 

!-lr. nrecKinridge. lis far as I knOlv, Hr. Fitzgerald · .... ould 

7 I be the highest ,level that I knOl" I'las a\,are of this. 

8 Chairnan Church. l'~at lias his posi tion? l'le are back to 

9 that'. 

t. 5 10 Hr. colby. Chief of t.lle h'estern Hemisphere Division. 
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16 
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18 • -
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21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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S<!nator Horgan. 

Hr •. C01by. YclS, 

Hr. Bred::inric'J~. 

Is he dead? 

sir. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

':h~ prob1 c :l\ that you are having, \·,hich 

is ons tha·t l-le have, is r2constrLctir.q certain asp2cts of this, 

quite frankly, and we have att;:''11pt ed to· rf!COl!struct it·!Jy the 

record, wh~re the record supports it by illtarviews, wlldre th~ 

int~rvi~ws can fill gaps, and it was of soms i~terest ~o 

try to 'J~t from the p~opla i~volved their ratio~ala. 

. ratio!1c?~la is difficult, cO!:l!,l~:(, a::.d I have tri::d to CCr..'l=.y 

that b~caus.i: i-t; \..:z.s brouq~t to my :nir:d by S::::nator Sch\·.r~ic~:::r' S 

qu:stion. 

Hr. Colby; 

p3.tt:r::1. 
: .. 

I think 

. . . . " ;-'- .-/ looked l~k" a very pro;;t~s~:1q co::-:act l-ntl).!.r. <:u!:la \'1~10 cou11 ---

16 possibly replace Castro er bri~q about his dis90sitio~, a~d so 

17 forth, jus-t. r~rnove hin \-,it:10Ut a::y s?ecii'ics; 

18 

i9 the ballpoint pe~ too~ ?lace. ~';2 c1or. ' t hava 

20 as to \vho aut!lorizcG. that i'c.rticular as::>:;:ct. of th~ r~latic~~hi~ 

21 

22 1 • 
. 1lIil U!~til '64 a:-.d '63 Ivith th:: off::rs of \'1",apon5 fits 

23 into the general support. of t!1at effort ar.d do::sn' t !'.",c"ssarily 

~ 

ii: 
o -• 25 
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way or tha other on that • 
PhotocoPY from 

Gerald Ford Library 

Chairman Church. A cache of w~apons delivdred on the 

coast of Cuba harBly constitutes an arsenal by which it r~aSD~~ 

could bi! assu::1:=d that the govern."1~nt ca:1 be ov~rthrmln. It 

docs, hOl'1avcr, fit into a sch:''7le of providi;-.,), t!1~ Me.jor ar.c1 

his cohorts with a capability of assassinating t!1e Cuban l~~~~r 

Hr. Colby. It also coL.ciees with th" possibility of 

the first st~p ~oward additio~al arms. 

I am r.ot de:lying it, :!r. Chair;;1a~-.. I ~ll say ir:g . the. t ::h;: 

records don't cl~arly"indicate '" ~ -, ar:d t!1is gets back to nr. 

SchHarz' 5 origi:-_~l qu.=stion to In..; -- can you d~£ir.c; "as'sassi~-
" . 

tic;: H? 

I would rBspectfully'r~quest that I don't get into that 

ac~io!1 a:;,d '..v11~~1 you ar=. cOj]InitJ:.i::~ al: assc .. ssina-=ion. 

Chairman C~urch. All right. During this whole D~ricd 

17 ,~c understand that th6 Director of t:ie CIA, "'ho \';a5 'Ie. 1~cCor.", 

19 1·1r. Colby . I Vloul'" i!"1agi!:~ that his testinony that !-:'" 

20 did not. kno'H of all assassi::atio:: t-lould be cor..sis-==!!t Vlith Tn::' 

21 CO::1."":1E:~~t as to th~ \.,ea?ons beir.g gi.vf:!n in support of armed ac::ic:-

22 but not th~ sp~cific assassi~ation plans. 

23 

24 

"\ 
25 Ch<lir::1a:-. ChUl:C~. 1"1", I-lill ~a'/2 "to qUi;stio!1 ~·:r • 
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more c~oSely o~ that poir.t. 
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But you are unable now to tell us in connection WiUl th~ss 

later activities whet~er or not there was specific knowledge 

of their 60nqection with ~ha assassi~ation purpose, above the 

level of "!r. Fitzgerald? 

Mr. Breckir.ri~ge. At "this IT.oEl,=ntI ce!'"~ot. 

Senator 1-Iorgen. !·lay I pursUe a li~e of questio!]s for just 

a feIV ninutes? 

First of all, ttr. Schwarz, this docum~!]t, E~hibit A, who 
. 

pr~pared it? 

This is the origir"~l rough draft. that ~'las pre!,Jared o"ly 

by th~ t.ypists? 

Hr. Sch,·:arz. 

:·Ir. Co Iby . Pre?ared by O"'~ 0: !!r. 

associates, ~r. Senneth Grear. 

~:...: 
" -:. 

. "d I '-3r:::ck~r.rl. g:! So'·~ 

'''' ~: 

17 of this doc~~:nt.? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

• 
. - i'tr. Colby. It follo'cled the 9th of :.ill.y, 1973 dirsctive 

by ;'!r. 'Sc~lesi!lger for a re?ort o!] all qUes".:ionabls activiti:s. 

0: th'3 Inspector G~:-:"'ral' s office ar.::'. a SlL,H:1ary of th8':l "las 

provided -=0 !!to:: 'to U5~ to bri;f t~1e Chairrna:l of the t·,.,o cor:-t.l~i~t::.-: ~ 

Scna"tor '·Iorgan. 'fhis \'las the bes':. i!]formll':ion that. th.., , 1 
Ag =!:cy \I:;'S abl" to obtail'. itt the ti:ne? 

!·\r. ColbJ'. 
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Insp<!ctor G<!lleral <1 t the ti;:le . I think I \-1ould say i t \~as <1;'1 

I don I t think we instituted an aggr~ssiv~, positive ir.v,=s~iCJ.:t':. 

Senator Horgan. Wall, th~re have baen assassinatio~ 

attempts or cfforts on the par-t cf· the gov?r~rnent. ?h2ra r s no 

question in my mind. The question I want to pursue is that 

in tho document mark ad here Exhibit A, project 7.~ Rifle, it 

st:at;!d "that. f::arly' in 'the :~~::r~;;;:::ly Adminis"trat.ion, lithe t"1hit.a 
,,------

House urged Richard DisBal to craata an executive actio~ ., ..... ----
capabili t.y •• 

Tha t is a g<!!".eral s'ta:1d!:>y capability to carry out 

assassi::.a-tions. 

Now, that l-1as the pri;:1ary purpOSE: of ZR RifL'!; is' ~·.ha': 

your unc"rsta::dina? 

;·Ir. Co lby . It was on~ o! ths 9urposes of ~n~ ZR·~ifl~ 

proj",ct. 

.r.nd it \-las done at the instigatio:-, of 

• 
"t·n~-"·H1J.·· J.. - "·IO"5..:.. 11 ? . . ..... I~J _'-.I. ~ __ • 

Hr. Colby . !-if; have 0:." r"cord ~"hich states that !-!r ... '_' . .::~~_~_ 
" .. " " 

Ilissel Dad=. this stat;'""TIE:r:t \"lithout :urth-=r pr~cisior .. i -'. ',' . ,-

Senator Horgc3.n . And 1-li1=.r2 is !·lr. Sissel?' 

Hr. Colby. Hr • Biss",l, I think, liv=.s i!1 Cor.!1<o.:ticut nc:,· .. 

. 
Scna-f:.or l·!or<]ar~. ;·101" la t2r on \~i-!. fir.d that this pro j cct 

oontinu"cl on u!ldi!l' a ::tan by th", r.a.'ll<,: of OiJ.I !larv2Y, die] it 

not? 
PhotocoPY from 

Gerald Ford Library 
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11r"~ Colby • 
• 

Yes, sir. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

Senator Morgan. And then on June 27, 1973, he wrota 

r~-----

, 

Nhat does FI staff nean? . .. 

!-Ix. Colby. A foreign ir:tdligel!ca staff. 

Senator :1orga~ .. sta~i~g that th~ Grigi~al jun~ificatic:l 

for e.":lploying Q.J. ';linn no 10~1'Jer exist6d ar:d rais.;d the 

qu~stion of his t~r~i~atio~? 

Hr. Colby. '63 Has it? 

.S=nator Horga~. June of 1963. He Has ter~ir:ated in 

April of 1964? 

Nr. Colby . Yes. 

S e!'.a tor J:organ. ~·10'.·~' -t~ -;;r e is r.o doubt iYi.. your ~l~C but 

this proj6ct <-las ~he C:::A? 

:rr. Colby. Ap~rov:d by t~e Dir:ctor. I don't ~hink w~ 

ca~ say for sure. 

S e:la tor : lorg a:1 . !"lr. Col!:>y, is:l't it a r~asc!1abl~ a..sSt::-:-.:)~ic;.. 

• 
18 that: if a proj "=c-:: of this !:Iagni -::ude was to carry ou<:: the 

19 assassi~atio~1 it would no~ be cr~ated ~ithout the a T)')ro viI - . . , 

20 of '::h" Direc-::or of th: CIA?" 
" 

21 Mr. Colby. It b:tter not be created wi~hout ny approval 

22 &OW, ~ will guarant~~ you. 

23 Scr.a tor ;!orgc.n. It c~rta.i:11y is not r~asonable to aSSil;'~ 

24 that ~ven in 1961 it would have b2en ~o cr:ilted? 

25 !·!r. Co Ihy . 
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the sp~cific project or not but th~ g~neral idea is so 

significant, cr.d that is th<! ~r.Gicaticn that Hr. Dulles did 

know of this act'at tha tin~. Whether it was specifically 

brought ~o the attention of his ~uccessor I could not a~LJilll~ 

S "nator ;·!organ. c·lr. Colby, cal": you make any mo::" s2r:si'::i'!' 

a project at th~ CIA .1..1, - 'n 
I... •• c, ... o~c of assassi~ation? 

l·lr. Co Iby • ~Tnc!1. lir. SChlesir .. gcr c,:!:7le' ir: I :nad:! sur; h-== 

was alvar.; of anythir.g I k~ .. =·.v. 

Senator Ilorgan. And t:'lis beir.g true, ar"n't you s2.'::is:i2::1 

I::. your Ot.-l:t oi::d "':.hc.~ all your dir-ac";ors \'l::r~ a\.,ara of this 

9roj:c~ ZR. Rifl.;. u:1til such ti71~ as i't. \-las t~rni:!a~~d? 

Hr. Colby. Tha~ is a ccncll1sio~1 Ssna~or. I Cil:!'t 

give. t65tino!"'.y 0:1 tha~. 

S =~:a -=or !1organ. It is a cO:1clusic~, b~t you ar~ ~~ 

'':,. ~ :" " 
.; ... ; . 

Hr. Col!:ly. 

• - S~~a~or :·!orga:1. 

CIA. 

L=.t !il-=. ask you, buSed u?o!"! yOljr history I .f;he history ,1!:c! 

th~ kIlowl~dg~ of th~ CIA that you know of, llav2 as Director, 

• 
and you hav" gil.i::~d as Dii"cto:::, aren't you satis,:i",d t!12.': 

. , 
/ 

In the face of th~ s .... a .... ···n-..l"'! ... b\- 'tr !~cCCJ>! ~·~l-.:.J .'. ,.-=' -.... - . '.. . . r I 
r. ~ .~" r) "":"/ 

~ .• \1 •. ' • : ~ I Photocopy from ' 
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he did not knolv of lit, I fi::d th2.t staten;.nt difficult to 

_. 
I agre" Ivith you, h<:. should hav~ kr.o''':'. about it, but I 

could no~ say for sura that stat~er.t is not accurate. 

Senator r·!organ. One fi:1.al questior.. ~·fr. :-!cCone l~ft 

the Agency when? 

11r. Colby. In 1965. 

S-=nator norg~!' .. I won'~ ask any oth~r questions ~XCS?t 

for t1-:: r~cord I ~'iould like ~o sc..y t~is so I C2.r. reM,,::!:\bcr \-i!~y 

I Ivas pursui!:g ·this la~er o:~. 

I ask:.d the:se qu.eStiO~lS :-:'0-:: to "try tc S!10T;l th~ assassi:--.2.-''::'cc 

if that is all we ar& after wa C2.~ !';10V5 on -=ls::. 

But ~~~ thi~g ~ha~ do~s co~c~rn m~ is t~a~ if t!lis 

continu~d on'u~~il pas";. ~h: ti!i1~ 

\·.'a,s assassi':"'.c..t.;..~, th~!" ... I--=. r2.is~s a qu~stio:""l in ny !1ir.d as :cO 

• 
a::d. -wh;.th=r or not ~ha Prssi .... !:::J."':. t s assassir..atio:1 ~"!1ay ;-:.o"t h2.'J':, 

door ~o wh~ther or not later On we should decide to look i~to 

that. 

,. 

That is tha r~asor. I hc_',re follo'~ed tha':. line of qUestio::s . 
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1 Chairman Church. Scna tor lI.J.rt. 
Photocopy from , 

Gerald Ford Library 

2 Senator Hart of Colorado. I-Ir. Colby, in connection Ivith 

3 ZR Rifle~ I think you testified or your associate said this was 
, . 

4 a multi-purpose operation, inbl~dirig stealing codes, and the 

5 dcvelopr.\cnt of the capability of I'hat euphemistically is called 

6 executive action. 

7 In your professional judgment, and lVith your history of 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16' 

17 

18 

19 

20 

,21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

your background in the Agency, docs it make any sense to you that 

a major operation~ a major intelligence gathering operation of 

I the sort of. stea'ling cod'es, w!"d:ch: I assume means from'.'other 

gp",ernments" Imuld be mounted under the direction of a nan 

about I'lhom all I };.nol·l is that /·!r. Harvey has a background of 

something like a soldier of fortune, and funded at the level, 

I should say, of $7500 to SIO,OOO? 

Does it not suggest to you that st:'d'ai'l·n'g\~cd2.·es was in 

fact an internal cover for what was explicitly an assassination 

op~ration with unlimited, non-voueher financial capability? 

Hr. Colby. No, not that'it is purely a cover. 
• -

In the first place, /'!r. lIar"ey had a very successful tour 

in Be):lin I,here he ran the Berli,. tunnel operation, Yihich I'las 

one of our major su~ccssful intelligence operations. 

Mr. Harvey was a very colorful figure who had his lifestyle, 

Hhich is different them sc~e others, but he hud been very 

effective at that, and vety adve:\turcsc~c in that category of 

ic.ea o~tft<1~ n.:>. tut'C. 
... ,-.'~~_. r.() 

. r:. ,_ . 
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1 He HuS in the assignr.>cnt of Chief of the PI Division staff. 

2 That st;ff'smajor function is to conduct the s~gnals intcllig~n( 

3 \-Iork .,hich I:lUSt be dO.ne in the clandestine service. 

4 It h;.ndles our efforts today to penetrate into fore~.']-. 

5 code rooms abroad, and things of that nature, and it involves 

6, the breaking into of safes and things, all that ccmplicated 

7 '1 material. 

Now, the thing that puts it together with this "capability" J 8 

9 executive action,· is the high degree of compartmentation of 

10 this materia~, that kind of a project. In other words, a 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I code-breaking, a stealing operation, obviously that is to be 

Ikept very, 'very secret. If'you get caught in it, it has all 

I. .. . '. I sorts of very bad d~plo~at~c ~mpl~cations, and so forth. 

Therefore, there is a system of very sharp co:r.?art:;-,entatiO:l of 

15 the l'lork of that particular g:::oup. 

16 You also are dealing lVith sor.:e ve:::y ventureso::-.e people 

17 who are I"illing to cral'll into so".ebe8~N.e'l!,sel~'s'code room and 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

take the G:hance of getting caught. -
So, giyen you have a muD who had ~ome good technical 

I experience, who is a 

'program ~lich is not 

venturesor.>e type himself and is running a 

too far off the requirements of high 

Cor.,pilrt::-,entation, and a very high risk kind of operation, and 

therefore, fo::: !!r. Bissel to have selected Hurvey to curry out 

this project seens to.me that it is cOr:lpatible that he coule! 

be running coue-breaking project5, or code stealing projects, 
.~""-:' .. ' :;-.... 

oJ " . , 
-- .. 

., 
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as well as this other activity. 

HoW, 'in the lifestyle at the time, not mentioning the second 

one, this gets back into the recorcl..'"eeping that l'Ie have been 

discussing. It Has not to be put on the record although to be 

done. That is a perfectly proper hypothesis, it seems to me, 

but to say that the'.;code stealing was only a cover I think is 

probably an unHarranted conclusion. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. l'1hat about the level of fundi;];,' 

of $7,500 to $10,000? 

Mr. Colby. That is not very much money for that kind of 

an operation. 

Senator Hart .of Colorado. Precisely. I think it is too 

little. 

Hr. Colby. No. For a capability of that nature, it is 

largely a staff operation. In 'other ':lords, you use your o'm 

staff officers. You may hire an agent or something, but I don't 

think you can dral-l much conclusion from the actual nu".ber on 

the figure, one way or the other. 

This might not have been the only such project. You knol';, 

an assassination project "'Quld cost you more money than that, 

too. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. l'.bsolutely. 

amount of money involved. I think you get into a situation 

I I,here' addi tional noncy h'ould be put in to ei t!ler 

Photocopy from 
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, . 

1 of activities. I' wouldn't get hung up on the 
I .I 

bureaucr:l ti c 

2 
'J . 

aspect cf the n ur:ilie r of dollars. 

, 
;) Senator llart ?~ Colorado. So Mr. Harvey, if the decision 

4 were mad~ to try to liquidate a ~c=eign leader, and Mr. ~a:vey 

5 found the instrumentality, the individual to do that, and that 

6' required $100,000, all he had to do was come back in and say? 

7 Mr. Colby. He could get it. 

8 Mr. Schwarz. I think we should have the record reflect 

9 tl'lO things. The two gentler..en talking are not eyel'litnesses to 

10 what ',~e have, been talking about. 

11 ~econd,' and related to that, for us to pursue this natter, 

12 

13 

\'Ie must have, and'must have' right 

IWhich'iS in the possession of th~ 
a'.vay, the better evidence 

CIA, which is at least the 

14 Inspector General report of 1967; and more importantly than that 

15 the interview notes reflecting whatever interviews you had 
,...--" 

16 with '"honever you interviewed at that tir:1e or later, , 

17 Hr. Colby. Thes.e .. we \vil1 make available to you to the 

18 extent '\,/e·have them. -
19 Hr. Br9ckinric.ge. lie retained no notes. l~e kept only th~ 

20 one report that \,e submitted to /'!r. Helms at that .. ' l.,..1rr:e, the one 

'21 copy. l'lhen he left the JI.gency he returned it to us. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Nm", the files on the Cubellil affair .:!ond t.he Truji'i-:~ :'!Uai 
._- ----

exist, and they are ava~lable. 

Hr. Sch\' .. ~rz. Cnn I .. e have it' understood th~t, Hr. 

;'~~~;'~~-~ 
,.' :J 

.," \ 

'. ; 
;....- ~ 

~.-. 

\ 

Dreckinricgc, you will uS you dic.l Ivith the initial mnteri';:':l, 

PhotocoPY from 
Gerald Ford Library 

NW 66&00 Docld:32112124 Page 91 



rl ;, 

• • • 
~ • • 
" ;; 
" N 

• • 
5. 
• C 
o 
f 

J , 
< • .. 
o 
~ 
< 
3 

" o 
o 
o 

'" U 
d 
c· 
o 
0; 
c 
5: 
~ 

c 
o 
~ 

• 

1 

2 

.3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

come down sometir.1e early ne:{t week .:md we c.:m go over it and 

so forth? 

Mr. Colby. Sute. If we can just have the sar.1C sort of 

normal gruund rules ,about the papters. 

Chairman Church. Sure.' 

Mr. Colby. I know. 

They ilhlays apply unless --------­-----
Chairma:1 Church. -- unles's we say differently. 

Hr. SchYlarz. tlo, just follo·.dng up one more, thing on 

9 Senator l!art's question of some time ago. 

10 1'iould you deterr.line lvith respect to five dif'ferent pe:ciods 

11 of time Vlhether, first, there I'las any internal eve.luation 

12 Vlithin the Central Intelligence Agency as to whether or noc 

13 the assassination attempts should continue and, second, I.,.hether 

14 there was any discussions Vli~h persons outside of the Central I , , I 
Intelligence ,\gency as to Ivhetl'ler or not the plot s:lOuld continu2 15 

16 and the period of tir..e would be the initial authorization, ,,-hich I 
17 was March 1960, after the Day of Pigs, during the r.1issile 

18 crisi.-5. J\nd, parenthetically there, • .... ill you state I,hether it 

19 I \·:as possi!)le Castro r.1ight have been assassinated pursuant to 
. I 
20 an o .. goi .. g plan during a pe:dod of time when the United States 

21 and Russia were close to a nuclearconfro!1tation. The next,.'''.-:-,:: .. , 

22 case is John F.Kennedy·s assassination; 

Finally, at the tir.:e of the break-off in June of 1965, 

24 which I believe was ~~ Dreckinrid9c's testimony, was anybody in 

25 higher autho~ity tbld thnt the cperation had been broken off? 
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1 Because that Hill bear upon ,·;hether Llny!:Jody in hi<;jher Cluthori!:y 

2 • 
had authorized or requested the operation. 

3 Mr. Colby. Yes" fine. 

Hr. fchuarz. Can I pick up t'1en on another subject ',~"'ich 

5 '~e just barely touched on last tine, /·Ir. Colby? 

6. ~ This is related to the question I asked you about the use 

7 I of crininal elements. 

I 

8 Senator Mathias. Before \Ve leave this, I have one questicn.! 

9 Chairman Church. Senator t·!athias. 

10 Senator /·!athias. In light of the fact this poison pen vIas 

11 actually proffered on the 22nd of ;\overnber, 19 G 3, is there a 

12 scintillLl of evidence -- and l'/as proffered to a l'!ajor in the 

13 Cuban IIrny on active duty -- is there a scintilla of evidence 

14 that anyone in the Cuban Government had any knowledge or suspicid: 

15 prior to that date that this was a projectthLlt was planned? 

16' I ~·1r • Colby. There is certainly no evidence that anyone 

17 had that infornation '.vith respect to the Cubella operation. 

18 !r. Breckinridge. No. 

19 Mr. Colby. The second phase of the Mafia operation h~d bee 

20 loj-rapped up by then, I think. 

21 Mr. Brcckinridge. Yes. 

22 Mr. Colby. The individual in Cuba involved in it had 

23 take asylw3, I think. 

24- ~Ir. 3rec).;inriclge. t;o, the !3cqucnce is a little cif,fe::-cnt. 

25 Mr. COlby. II little later: 
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1 Mr. Breckinridge. Yes. There vlere people who reporte;ll'l 

. 
2 weremnt into Cuba, a team of three people -- and r said repor~c( 

;) because \'/e were wor~ing then through a Cuban exile leader. 

4 They had the assignment of rE'c:!:lli ting addi tiona I pe()p 1.e to 

5 carry out such plans as r.1ight be developed. l'le never knel'l I..-hat 

6' happened to those people -- vhether. they came back-- only that 

7 I they 

8 

Ivere sent in. 

But if you are looking for a possibility of kno'dledge of 

9 
an assassination plot, conceivably those three people could be 

10 
the source. of it, but not that the united States Govermi1c:1t ~';as 

11 
behind it. 

12 
Senator Mathias. But it is conceivable that Castro and 

13 
his government could have come upon some evidence that soj:',~ 

14 
plot lias afoot? 

15 
11r. Colby. He certainly could have cross allegations, ,,::~ 

·16 
you really must assume that various of the ot!1er kind, even 

17 
independent activities, or the first phase of the ;'~afia pro:;:::,.::'. 

'could havt? produced allegations of atter.,pts against hi," \';i~h 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

" 

. 
the coml'nent that CIA' or theVni ted States Ivas h~hind it. T!1e 

possibility of that kind of allegation is just almost infinite. 

Senator Mathias. Particularly considering the nature of 

the instru!:',cnts that '\vere being de?loyed? 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

Hr. Ureckinridgc. TIlere is another 

-,,,,-
';";',.\ 

·",1 
=/ .:.::.. . 

. .. :~ ) 

cOIl~ide ration .'-~_ .. __ )/ 

Chairm:;n C!1urch. Yon reellly haven't tolc). us on the rc~co::',: 
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until just nm-I, in rec;ponse to .Senator llathias, just what the 

seco,nd phv.se of the t1afia connection for assassination Castro 

was. We really haven't had the detail except as you gave it 

to Senato~ Mathias. 

I wonder if you could cOQ?let~ the record on this second 

phase. Give us all the information that you know about that. 

Mr. Breckinridge .. Before I do, one additional considcrQtio 

The Cuban exile community in I-liami \'las engaged in a greilt 

deal of plotting of its own and a great deal of hyperbole, and 

it is safe to assume that Castro also had reports of assassinati, 

scher"es OT threats fro;:1 that group. 

to that sort of thing. 

• -
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Senator j·lorga:.. i1h"r" is CUbella nmy? Is he sti 11 i!1 

. ') prl.son. 

Hr. 3r"ckinridg",. In jail on th: Isle of Pil;=s. 

:.Jr. llrecldnridge. I ask",d sOl'\:obody the oth:r day and th-:;y 

seid tha":. is Hh:::r~ ~he)' t~i::J.: h~ is. 

Sen(i~or· j.1organ. I just wond~r"d vhose ag~nt h: raa11y 

Has. 

fir. Colby. !{~ has b:en ir. jail for a 10~.CJ tim6 if 11", 

was Cas-:::ro.' s. 

S",nator ilorga:l. You t6s'.::ified h: \·las abla to go iI; a!'.d 

out of.Cuba fairly fraqu~ntly. 

. 1·1r. Co10y. 

docum~:lts for that r~aso~. Th:r-: is ::.0 us; g·::/:.':.i:-.. g hi~ in 

more trOl.;bl". -
That is- for sur~. 

Chairman Church • Ther-a is 110 arg:lm"nt on that scor". 

lIould you ?laas;: furr.ish us \;ith all 0<: t~.,,; details as to 

"-h d' J! Lh 1,.. .. c. S t;;COn. IJnas e. 0... ...... e 

Hr. 3recJ;i!"xidge. !h. will gi'l: you [Jore accura to: de"'=-ail 

that I can r::::cc.ll .. 
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Chairman Church •. Defora you do, would you just explain 

",xactly ;~hat the relatior..snip behl""n CIA al:d Giancana and 

/·!ahcu Has b"causc tnat is not clear in my mir.d. 

l'lould' Y,?u d",v~lo? for t.h", CO!:ll'1itA;:",: that t'lhol: rda':iO!,,'S~.i"r 

Hr. Breckinridg",. Robert r!a!l"eu uSed to Hor].: for ~ba .' 

F31 and Ild resign~d ~rcm ~h~ FBI a~d op~ned a priva~~ ~nv~s~lga-I 

tiv:: firn here i!'1. Hashington ar.·j CIA used hi!O\ Ero,", '::im<: to 

tin: for c~!"t.ai:;. ::inds of sup!?or~ ac,,=-i~li "ti:::fl. 

Cilairr:la:l Church. !'iha t ki:~t1 of su:?port. a:c-ti viti:::5? 

Chair!L1c.n Church. r':!ia ~ o":!1-:r kir.d of support? 

Mr. ar~cki~ridg~. I~ tIle early days -- a~d ~his b~con~5 

a!,,~ C:.1barrass;n.:=n.t. 

tv;1C kn:t'l hin dccic1."d to put hir.1 or. a r .::tai::~r i.t1 tC1'> Offic.: 

of. S:::curit.y, \"hich th~:: (lid for 2,Hhil"" u:l''::il h" ~'1'2~ S so 

succ"ssful h" said he cO lO ..... f'T ,.. ....... ·(1.(. "h~ r·· .... ~.;I'·Y" ·.,lll.·C .... ~"'_1=_ .... c-;: .... : ~ ......... .:::.-~"'- ~';:."""i ,,_ :1 

• 
clidn"" t clo :;1Uch to ear:l. H"-" 12..4.:~r got i!:volv2.d r:;p!:~3~!"."':i •. 'J' 

r~s~l ts of so~e. of 't.h-:: i:1.forr:ta~io!.1 ~h2...":. hs ob~ai::.-=d froP.1 that 

1~ad6r's conpanionship When he was i~ ~his country. I rlo::. I ';: 

y?u. 
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1.. 
Chairman Church. Can we have til",· file on hip.!? 

2 
Hr. I3reckir.ridg",. I think Wd will provid" Or.e on that. 

3 We have one, YdS. 
.~J 
''- -_ .. 

4 Chairman. Church. Very lYell. 

5 
Hr. Breckil1ridg'" 

6' 
out Wdst, I think "first to Los Ang~les, lat~r to Las Vsqas, 

7 

8 

9 

10 that ti:'1:, t;." Offica of S"curi~y, Colo!"."l EC':larclS \125 as~cod 

11 if h~ could ~stablish a co~~ac~, and hd w~nt to ~lah~u, or 

13 introduction. 

14 Bah",u kne~·, a man by ~h; naUle of Johr.::y r;os"lli, '·/ho 

15 liVed in Los Ang~l3s, Hha had th; Gor .. c;:;ssiol""'.:. for t~16 iC.:;!:-:1aki::G 

16 machines oa th~ strip in Las Vsgas, ·a~d h~ a=re~g~d, flos311i 

17 arra&g",d an in~roductio~ ~o -- th~ CIA actually arraZ1ITsd, 

18 • our·.,"\\ari din:""!'.-:. r~::et Gia~_ca~a, I dOl"'l.'t b=li~v~, ~rrar&g:::d a!t 

, d ' b' G' . 1~~ro~uct10~," U~ 1anca~a vno in ~urn arra~g6d an i~~roduc~ic~ 

20 ':'rafficu.nt~ •. 

21 TrafficaZ1ta \-las t!1e ho,c.d .of th; CU)).:l.!1 ga;'lbli:-.C)' i!1"!:ar"s-::s 

22 and Castro h,,-d alloll>od th=~. Pirst he .had clos:d th=..'"1, -::.h:'!fi 

23 h~ r:=o!:,sr.cd theI;\ ho?i:-.rr to at~ract tourists. Ar:d Traf::ica:1t~ 

24 tr.J. ,/ "lh:d to a.1d fro~\ Cub". 

25 Gianc~~a s~rv~d o~ly as the i!ltroduction to ~rafficiL~t~ . 

..." -=- ') t·· i,·' , ) \i;-o;l !..t" 
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1 This was all dOlla through Ros~lli. , 
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Our p~opla never -- they all dedIt with Roselli, who in 

3 turn deal wi t~ th'" others. 

4 Roselli ."las in eSSC!nc~ a cu~-out or s"rvcd as t!lo,. !ilic:dl," 

5 Ros~lli was never paid for his services. 

6 Giaccana clearly kn~w eventually the 90v~rnment associati~~. 

7 Roselli came to know of it, though initially !lewas intro~ucEd 

8 to t!1i'. CIA p::rson. as a man ,..,!10 ,~ol·~~ed for ~~ah"u on an assisr.::L"::t 

9 by a private client. 

10 So ini;;ially the COver story \~as Haheu' s private cli=.r.t 

11 Giancanc. l1~ver reallY' f."ias 

12' ir.volved s!lbseque::tly. 

13 He did arrange -- it "/as Trafficante from then on -- an';' 

15- a position in the Offica of the Prim,; :!i!:ist"r. 

17 h.= Has ~o inSert into Cast.ro's food. Th~ pills He.re s-='!1.'t ·i::. 
• 

19 had lost his job and lost his acc,"ss ar.d ':h; :>ills ·..,,,,re c=turn;;c! 

20 ).1r. Colby. T!1a~ is th~ fir5~ p!lasc. 

21 S"nator Sch'.-!cicker. "lould you da::", that? 

22 :ir. Brccl:inridg(!. T!1a-': "Iould go into the early per':. of 

23 1961, March-April, 19G1. 

24 Th,: pills \':-=r~ giv<.'!!l as part of th", fir"t 

., 
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1 
Hr .. nr~ckinridga. Just b~fore the firs~ phase ended, 

2 
Ros-alli, through Traf:ica!1~e, ~~as in'::roduc:,:d to anoth'.!r Cuban 

3 
exil", leader in !-!iami by t~e na!:la of Anthony Varon.:!. ,\gain, 

4 his naMe: is a se!1sitive nattar. 

5 Varona I~as th'.! leader of O::e of t~a gro~ps that '.~as beil~g 

supported by the CIA as part of· th~ preparation for the Bay 

7 of Pigs. 

8 Varo~a \","as u~!happy \viJ::h his associatio.:.1, ~.,i-th ~hc. assc·cic."':.i 

9 Idth the CIA. II,. -f=lt he had ::ot bae:: given e::cugh !Clor:"y .. 

10 

11 ar.a 11.:: ",as app=oach,cd !,)y R05:::11i \.,rith Trafficc..:\'":..:' s in~rc·("2uc~io:., 

12 -to tak-; O:l this r;1issio2!. 

13 aoselli's story was thatha r6pr6sented SO~6 privat'.! cli~::t 

14 ""1 R s 11~ ~d- _.'-; ~" Ir- -o~-r~ '-L", .0 -= ~ ~ ""L.~'-" . "s ce. :_c- _:1_, 

15 as was Trafficant~'s. 

16 

• 
18 -;·ir. SC:-j\-Iarz. 

19 1:>i11s? 

20 

21 t.he .Technical Services Divisio!: of the CIA. 

22 :·lr. Sch",.;arz. ilad they ",v=r made such pills befor2? 

. . 
23 Hr. 3r;cki!1ridgt=.. !:!o't. that I 1~not'1 of. 

24 nr. SC!1':lar:!. 

25 

II 
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1 
Mr. ·Dreckil1ridge. On one pr~vicu~ occa~ion notulinuD 

2 
had-been considered for usa 011 cigars that someone had hopDd 

to get to Castro, and ev€:ntually 'tha":: neVer got off the groul'.rt. 

4 

5 
I knol" 0" t"1;~7. on~ ';'1r:"_"11C~ .; ...... l'hl'C') ';T- lias cOI,,~';(l'r·d y .L _ _ _..... __ '-- _ ..... !. ',_ . L ~... • ,.:..J..I.. ...... c;:. • 

6· 
Botnli:lu-'7I uas :.lad-=: in::o pills 2.r:d t.h;;;s.';! pills ·.·l~r2. tak'2.!'_ 

7 
again to Cuba. 

8 
this r:1~r:. Has. Th~ nay of !Jigs occurr=ct and the op~rc. .. tio~ 

9 
Vias call"d off. 

10 
l'lhen Harv"y "::ook OVer a:1d th2n r",activ-=.';:",d the s"co::cl pha:> 

11 in i\pril of 1962, th-=.y '.·1~!l.~ back: to Varo~ ..... a, a:.-:.Cl 0"":.:. of ~h:: 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 VarO:1a aft-::.r ~his dij~-:.I ~ ::la"t:~rializ~. 

17 

18 fie la7.:r 

19 ')1- d to s d'; L~1r- - ~or - oDl- ',·la dop.'~ ~. wl';~_·v~ ~h~y. , ,,::!'.i:' ",a.:1 \... =-= •... "c';: __ • _ .. _ i.J_ ~ _ - _ 

.21 of d=lays a:1d ',1", c1oa' ';: -think they e'l'~r did go in. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

The first thr~a men, if in fact they did go in 

Photocopy from 
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.1. Chairraan Church. I~ is possibld they wdnt in and could 

2 
ha~~ bedn capturdd hy Castro? 

3 Hr.· !3r~ckir.r ~Ggc:. It is possible. 

4 
Tr!f;: qu~stio!"! that S~ni!"':or :·!:...rgc.!1 aS~:cd earli6r I \·/h .... ." ... they 

5 could hav" kr.O·./!l -- tn"se m6n "'f:: dO!"l't believe could hav", k'~()'":l''' 

7 with a ~,o.m')",r of til" syndicat" ',-lith \'It:O!i1 h", ;lad pr~vious 

8 conn~ctio~s . 

9 Has discr""t c."d car"ful. 

,10 
Th"y,coulc1 l1.::.v,; 

12 

14 

15 

16 CIlair~an Church. 

17 , I,!r. Colby. 

20 I 

21 afil. not 3ur6 

22 

2~ pr~?ara~ion for th~se i~quiri~s, I was struc}: by the fact that 

• C;'~' r~..-.::"\ I~" -., .'?lI i') r';'l r.-' .. 
."f)··"~ Lt' .. ) ._,,'.;:; ..... ,' 
~.:..'" . LJ L..I ~JI ;.. .:.... <-:J rJ 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

~las reactivated, th", same st.ory Has us"d and alr",ady had be~'n 

proV~n not to be so. 

Later he talk:eod ir. ge!12ral to!rMS abou':: th", thr,",~ men d!':d 

I bagan ~o d~v~lop some rsszrvationic my Mind as to whetner 

or not VarO!1a !'lad in fae'=. told us ths tru'::h. 

That is pur~ly s?eeula'::io~ On my part. 

Hr. Colby.' This is d probl"-'-:1 I'U, liVe l'lit!l in th", i:-.t.el.!.igio 

busir . .:::ss. ;7h~:;. you ar~ ~O'7. a!:>l~ to b::: i;: J.irsc~ co:-,.tz.ct, for 

qood r~asons you ar~ su~j~c~ to fabrica~ion, par~icularly if 

thare is SO:ol: P.10!l2Y L:vol 'lea. 

'Chairrnaa Church. Did the CI~, in cc=~setion Hit.h phase 

O:1~ or phas= tt·/o, 9ay al';.Y of t.h~s--; aqc:!ts for ':h-;:ir service.s? 

In ?hase on~ I think we paid 

ttr. Schwarz. hnd to 'Roselli? 

TIr. Br=ckir .. ridg~ .. 

;·lr. Sc!'lua!:'z. YO'.1 paid hL, :nor.ey to bUj' <;"l:-.S? 

• 
-l!r. Dr :;.cki.: .... r iCI) e. I \-luS goii:.g to t:;;ll -:.h.6 gu~ sot-cry. 

military. 2\i11 thE: ::quipm-=n4: t!1at ':las acquired a~ that ti!TIe 

did !"lot include tha~ %ir.d of ~quipr:l2:.nt. 

the:. t could b" obtai:l=d from o'!:h<'lr SOUr.ces c.!~d i!}:tlud "d U.!J. 

I 
I , 

·~.::liv:! ~~ .. : , 

I 
0 f t!lt! !Ii",;l.i: sta tio:~. .'\ 1)-!Ti'.'.ll t!:'uc): 
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·2 

;:, 

4 

5 

6' 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

.l-: 
g14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I knOlv. 

, Hr. Breckinridge. The first. man Vlho had ';:11a job i!1 the 

Office of the Pri",e··1·linist>!r, t!1is man did get kid:bacl:s froC! 

thi! crini:-.als. I think that mus~ bi: t!1a or.e you re.n:ler.b",.c. lie 

took r"fuge i:. th<! VC!nezualan c::tDa.~Sy and .stay<!d t.here until 

. 
196'1. H<! fi:.al1y was giver. safa cor.duc';: to pass out.. Til: 

!!:xicar. embassy too};. ov"r Era::! V:nazuela. Cuba bro 1;" diplc~E.tic 

rala';:ior.s. Ha continu"d to ba a polit.ical r~fuq~a in that 

;'T!1bassy u!1til th", fall of 1964. 

Chairr:lil.n Churci1. 1·lha'::. \'las Varo,1a's motiVe for ?art.icina'oi:· .. 

in t!'l: c:>lot? 

\"ho \,'al'.t:=d to overthrow Castro. H", \"ar.':ed more fi:-.a::.cing t~?:. 

h" had. IIa would coopcrat.a Vlith a~Yo!1= • 

• -
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.. 

1 Mr. Schwarz. I would like to pick up on the discu3sion 

3 Chairman Church. Hr. Sch~larz has five minutes more, and 

4 we will c0nclude, and I would li~~. to ask the Committee CL stay 

5 on for ten more minutes for an executive session. 

6 Mr. Schwa~z. In the discussion we had on the usc of 

7 criminal ele~cnts, ~e have dealt with the Castro operation. 

8 In tIle middle of the book suppl ied to us by ~Ir. Breckinr idgc 

9 earlier t!1is I,eelc,' there is a discussion about the L'..:mu;nD"'~~-_-l 

'---_J 10 operation, and the Agent Q. J. Nin. 

11 I Not.;, is' it a fact that Q'. J. \'lin '.Vas the agent, or asset, 

12 hOlVever you I'lould refer to him, vlho apparently l'las cor.sidered 

13 for the effcrt to assassinate Lurr.umba, vhich ncvocr toe!, place; 

14 is that right? 

15 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

16 Mr. Schvarz. Now, is it accurate that Q. J. Win operatQd 

17 in· turope trying to spot and assess individuals whom elC Agency 

18 ,I coulet. U:~e 'in safecracking operations? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I, 

Hr. Colby. This is what is reported, and it is quite 

possible. 
c 

!-Jr. Brec!"inridge. The record indicates that. 

Mr. Schuarz. And is it further so that one of the CIA 

officers who first met Q. JO. h'in in Luxen!:Jourg, wa:> on a ° 

trip ()ver.seas to find safecrackers and cocu ... ent s\\ppliers? 

Mr. Colby. Yes, that is ~lat it says. 

Photocopy from 
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1.. Mr. Schwarz. Now, just as a matter of historical record, 

2 is the 6ss the predecessor of the CIA in some sense? 

;; Hr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

4 Hr. fch'·larz. Is it correct t~at "Lucky" Luciano Has \\sed 

5 to !Ielp the·oiS in connection with operntions in Italy during 

& the Second Horld I'jnr? 

7 Mr. colby. I don't know, but I have heard that story 

8 as well. It is an extensive story but I don't know clle facts. 

9 . Mr. SchHilrz. ·For the record, ~lr. Luciano Ivas a /-Iafia 

10 figure who had been deported from the United States, or was in 

11 jail.in the United States? 

12 !·!r. Colby. U~s in jail, I guess, and was later deported 
." 

13 after' the lvar. 

14 ~lr. Schl'larz. ~lO\v, in connection l'lith the instructions \"/hicl~ 

15 you issued in 1973 concerning activities outside of the Charter 

16 'I of the CIA, you received, as ·,.,e I'lent through the other day, a 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

rep6it from the Inspector General leading up to t~at in May of 
'. -.~;G· ;/:>_, 

'/ , 1973? • -
Hr. Colby. 

Hr. Schl.;arz. 

That is right. 

And I'las part of the report tha.t the 

.-' -. 
'" ;::" 

had itself conducted for local police departments in Washington, 

Arlington, Fairfax and ~lexandria, during the pericd 1968 and 

1969, a series of classes in items which included basics in 

survcill;:".,,\ce, p!1otography, ·!Jasic audio and ccunters2.l)otage; il!l<i 

I in 

I 
adjition,. this is I-lhilt I particularly cull your attention to, 

, , 
Photocopy from 
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" 

1 locks ilnd picks and surreptitious entry? 

2 Nr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

3 Mr. Schwarz. I am now reading from pages 225 and 226 of 

4 the 69~ [ages, l'/hich I Ivill mar!: .is Exhibit ,')0. 6. 

5 '. (The above-mentioned docm:",ent l'/as 

6 marked as Colby E:ulibit ~ro. 6 

7 for identificatian.) 
.~ 

8 Nr. Schwarz. Is it the fact that, far example, he t',-:cen 

9 Octaber 7 and Octo.ber lB, 1968, the C!l\ conducted a course far 

I 
I 

10 the Ylashington Police Depayt::1ent in the subj ect of surrepti tiac:s, 
! 

11 entry? 

12 Hr. Colby. It was included in thilt, yes. 

13 l-lr. Sch'·/arz. l';11at l'las the purpose of conducting such a 

14 caurse? 

15 Hr. Colby. ;';e had a reliltionship ·.vith various pal ice 

16 departments around the country. They from tilr.e to tir.e <.,·culd 

17 like to lear!1 our kna·.'lledge of ceytain subjects that are quite 

18 unique to' the CIA. There arc a nUlCbey of things that \,'e have 

19 to do. in CIA \'/hich are quite frankly outside the norm of mcst 

20 ather agencies of the Government. 

21 Chairman Church. Doesn't su.!'repti tious en try refer to· .-:-:;--.., .. ". . 

22 I illegal entry? 

24 

25 

I 
Mr. colby. Going in secretly, that is ,,'hal: i t .... ~ans; 

I L' t ' 
I £..on 0r.lng fashion or O"hC- yc---- ..... ··-/,:)· 
, 

Chai=~n Church. That is ~n illegal activity for local 

"I'" ,.,.~> r:.' 
I I, :.J } .:..I 
~ ~ . r.o r' .,:Q n· p. '7"1 

•• :) •• :'1 H t 1..1 I 
:_ ......... J .. .:... -..I ... 
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.l policc, is it not? \1 

2 I1r. Colby. Pre:;umably,. yes. , 

'3 Chairman Church. . ~1hy is CIA conducting cou!:"sc:; teachi!!'] 

4 local p~]ice illegil activity, te.1 to conduct illegal oF~~atio:ls? 

5 Hr. Colby. I think at that t~ne, :Ir.· Chairnan, that Has 

6 at thercquest of the police departnent of that area, that they 

7 were interested in this thing, and there is a defensive elese~t 

8 of it. In order to know ho," to protect a'Jainst sor:ething, it 

9 is well to know how it is actually conducted. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Chairman Church. Do you construe this activity to be 

\-lithin the ial", the basic statute which restricts your dOlOcstic 

I acti vi ties? 

! Hr. Colby. I don't think it is a violation of the 121.\", 

" I'I Nr. C:1;iirman. 

I, I did give sor..e directive on that in 1973, that \'Ie not 

engagl~ in this anynore, in con?liance I~i th the spirit of the 

. amend"lent to the Law 

'I' Act, .. vhicl'l says that 

. in its assistance to 

Erlforce~ent Assistance Ad~inistration 

CIA will not provide support to the LEAA 

local police departments. "end as far as 
I 

I was concerned, that is a policy that they don't wi!nt CIA in 

touch lVith local police departncnts •. 

The fact of sharing our .knowledge of techniques hli th a 

23 local police department doeS not in my mind get us into actually i 
, I 

ilconducting domestic policc ~ctivity. 

I there. 

I, 

24 

25 

t:! r"1 ~ r:"'\ r."'" 1' .• o i~ \;.J ~-!. ~~ ~ 
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~ 
<. 
~ 

.. 
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1 ChClirman Church. Yes. sut apart from the technical 

2 questio'n of your jurisdiction, \vhen you engage in teaching 10C,11 

3 police departments ~ow to conduct break-ins, surreptitious 

4 break-in~, you are teaching them how to break the law. 

5 Hr. Colby. You are teaching them hOlv the law is broken. 

6- . Chairman Church. That is right. 

7 Mr. Colby. Which C2n be useful to them in their knowledge 

8 of hOI'/ the laH is broken, the tec!miques that are feasible. 

9 Chairman Chu·rch. Or can be useful to them in !<nol·/ing hOlv 

10 to break the la\V? 

11 

12 they can , 

13 
I 

Hr. SchlVarz. Are you a\.;are of any situations Ivhere gover;)-: 

I 
14 mental officials, either state, local or Feder'al, have in fact i 

15 engaged in break-ins lVithin the United States? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Mr. Colby. I knolV of certain situations related to foreign' 

! , 
I 
I 

I 

in'telli,]ence operations I-I:'ere access to appropriate targets has 

been obta~ned either through subterfuge of pretending to be a -
. \\'orkman or something of tha t nature, and I think in t!1at history; 

there are some cases of actual break-ins. 

I NOH, I assure you, ~!r. Chairman, IVe have been conducting' 

II break-ins abroad. ?here is no question about that. That is, 

I He trai!J our peoJ?le to be able to do that. 

II 
I Chairman Church. 

I i Ivith you. 

II 

That is not the questh'n I am l:aisir.g 

(~ f'! ,r'" :-.. ) :..! nr 
.... ..JI t~.II .... ;JII ""l.. a..:.. U 

. - . '­.. ' . 

I 
I 
i 
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,-

2 In other ~lOrds" these courses, it is my inpression, were, 

;) generalized discussio:1s of techniques • They vere not particul,u' 

4 hancholdj~g on conducting a speci~ic operation. 

5 I think I am accurate in that statenent. 

, Hr. Smothers. Mr. Colby, just a couple of quick questions. : , 
I 

7 First, Ivi th regard to the files I r.:er..orilndii or diaries ycu 

8 might have of forr.:er directors, are those still on Agcnc:;-
" 

9 
premises? Do you have those miltters still there thilt 'dere 

10 left by forrr~er Dir8ctors? 

11 
Mr. Colby. Certain, ones l'/e do. I don 't kno\'1 of any t~at 

12 
we dO:1 ' t h~ve. 

As far as I am concerned, iheyare Age~cy property, and "':!iGn 

14 
I .lea ve I am goi:1g to, ~~'alk out \'/i thout any paper. 

15 
Hr. Snothers. ~'1ith respect thc:1 to the i:1quiries you ha-fe 

16 
mace · .... i th regard to information' in the files on asS ass i:12. tions, 

have these inquiries extendec to an examination of thqse files 

17 I 
I of forri',ero Direotors? 

18 -

19 
Hr. Br:eckinridge. In one or "=-\';0 instances on specific 

20 
points Ive have made inquiries. Ne have not gone' through the 

21 
files in general for that purpose. 

, 
I 
! 
I 

! 

, 

I 
! 

22 
Hr. Colby. He have gone throuqh that collection I knm'l of ' --'- i 

25 

II 

Nr. Helms' files. I cion 't ,knov of any specific set of files 

called I·~r. !!cCone I s files. 

'I'here is an exec,utive registry where my corresponde:1ce is 
.<-~7 .. ·.""' . . ' , 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

r,-.,~ r'" o ,( .\ I -.J 
1/ '<Y • 

r',' roo ',"" f" n. ',"" 
\. .... I .t.. • I :I '" 
(X->" ,." ',.:, d ~ L.1I • , . 

NW 66l)1){) Docld:311111Z4 Page 116 

, 



1 kept, [or instance. 

2 ~ I1r. Smoj:hers. I"lhat I am searching for is the situation 

.3 Where the generic classification of materials night sonchow 

4 have not been complete enough for us to g2t particular i<nul-lledse; 

5 and I was wondering prior to our next meeting if a search 

oriented I·;ith respect to the issue of knO',/lec!ge might be a 

7 fruitful exercise? 

8 Hr. Colby. ~no;.:ledge by pre ',ious directors of speci fic::; 

9 on this topic? 

10 Mr. Smothers. Yes. 

11 Hr ~ Colby. I think it is easy for l'lr. Helr.1s. I t:1ink 
, 

12 we have gone through his files. I don't krloW of any sCfarate ,,---
13 set of fi les on Hr. Dulles or Hr. ~1cCone. \',e ,,-ill look. 

14 Senator nondale. There is a re fe renee. to John ,-!eCone 's, 

15 files in one of the memos that I looked at tllis norning. 

16 ~1r. Colby. I I-lill check that, Senator. 

17 Chairman Church. That is a good pain t, and I arJ glad you 

.. . 
18 I have--ra~sed ~t. 

19 I think He Ivil1 concluc!e the hearing at this point with 

I 
, 

I , 
I , 
I 
i , 

I 
I 

I 
20 ' the understanding, 1-1r. Colby, I-Ie ,-/ ill be back in touch Hi th you. i 

21 ,Mr: Colbv. Surely. I-limy tines, I think, Hr. Chairml1. ,.:<:--~~1,;~, 
22 

23 

25 

~ ,-', I 
1 ,,~ Cha.i:oiian Church. Ycu. 

I :tliillk that next 'vee}:: IVe will not have any for::tal :neetil1(.;S! 

of theJ·DC';; t tee.. o\-/ing to 'th(l rCCCS=:i, but He IVill th'~n, I 

think, arc going to have to go into tri-I-Iebkly meetings, 

Photocopy from 
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1 

I / 
/ 

l , 
f{'.s.::he beginning after the recess, so we can step up tIle pace 

2 "inv~stigatiQn. 

;:, Senator !·!ondaJ,.e. If they could get the Lansdale memo. '==-.~ 

4 Hr. Colby. I will do that ~.is afternoon. --- .. - . 

5 I would like to udd tHO thing~ that have cO:7le to my attcntio 

6 Ion the subject of assassinutions, b'oth of \vhich urc alleg<ltions, I 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

both of \'rh icll have been knocl:ed dO\VTI. 

There WuS an allegution, so~e man has alleged that he ''''i!S 

working or conducting an assassination inColonbia, und 
I 

\','e ha 'Ie ! 
looked into .the specifics of it, and there is absolutely nothing! 

to it. I thought I would ;;",ention it. I have the facts here 

ahd will include them at some time. 

There is another allegation that one of our officers 

had some knO\.;ledge of an attempt against Chou r:n-Lai, and he 

, 
I 

I 
I , 
, 
I , 

hilSi 

written me a note that points out that it is ir.:?ossible fo;: t,,;:tt' 

. 'I 16 to have happened because he wasn't in the place at the ti~c. 

17 

1,8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairman Church. Since they are allegations into \vhich , 
i 

I' you have 'inquired, I think you should make the pape::-s availaJlc.':-' -----:---- L 
I t-Ir. Colby. I ~Iill make sure the ~ta'''' s~ts those' /::::---1' 

Chairoan Clmroh. ·,h=k you very :00:: . . -;;'. "'T' 
to th:r~::::::~h>~OUld I point out, I think "e have the an""or I 

There were seven of these photographs t.:l).,:en at differe!"! t I 
angles at the same time, but ab~olutcly different tiC8 intorvals~ 

durin,] the ti'-1e that the police had these men· in custody. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

........... __ ....... ,-_ ..... 
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\ 
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2 Hr. Knoche. I am not !.Oure. I arn not certain for th.:lt 

3 particular board that you were looking iJ.t. 

4 .. lith the blmvup, they took this one of the seven photogr.:l?~:'; 

5 which gives the best opportunity to look at the face. 

Nr. Colby. So they were sep~rate photographs. 

7 Chairman Church. Yes. 

8 !oJr. Knoche., I will be glad to leave that with you if you 

9 I would like to have it for your file. 
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18 I 

19 J 
20 I 
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23 

24 
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(l'Ihere,upon, at 12:30 o'clock p:m., the Com;nittee 

recessed subject to the call of the Chair.) 
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